

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/1969

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/1970
- *Planning/1970

Health/

- *Environment/1970
- *Water/1971

Agriculture & Fisheries/

*Notices published today

*Energy/1971

Post & Telecom./

- *Other Notices/1971
- *Corporate Insolvency/1972
- *Personal Insolvency/2009
- *Companies Regulation/2018
- *Partnerships/2019
- *Societies Regulation/2019
- *Personal Legal/2020
- *Contributors' Information/2027

State

Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 16th February 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 16th February 2000, to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon Joel Goodman Joffe, Esquire, C.B.E., by the name, style and title of Baron Joffe of Liddington in the County of Wiltshire.

C. I. P. Denyer (1001)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 1661 of The London Gazette dated 15th February 2000:

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

10th February 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 10th February 2000, to appoint William James Bailhache, Esquire, to the Office of Attorney-General of the Island of Jersey.

C. I. P. Denyer

Transport



New Roads and Street Works

Denbighshire County Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

Three months advance notice is hereby given that Denbighshire County Council intends to carry out substantial road works.

- 2. The streets and roads in which these works will take place is: Warren Road, Westbourne Avenue, Wood Road, Stanmore Street and Seabank Road at Rhyl in the county of Denbighshire.
- 3. Work is expected to affect both the carriageway and the footway in the above streets.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on Monday, 5th June 2000.
- 5. The works notified will include the following:
- (a) Carriageway and footway resurfacing.
- (b) Narrowing and widening of footway to accommodate parking bays.
- (c) Installation of road humps and junctions plateaux.
- (d) Provision of new road traffic signing.

6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from the completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority, which shall not be unreasonably held.

Highway Authority, which shall not be unreasonably held.
Contact point: R A Williams, Street Works Engineer, Caledfryn, Smithfield Road, Denbigh. Telephone 01824 706958.

P. Brelsford, Head of Highways and Transportation, Caledfryn, Smithfield Road, Denbigh.

22nd February 2000. (483)

Government Office for the West Midlands town and country planning act 1990

HIGHWAY AT RABY STREET WOLVERHAMPTON

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of Wolverhampton) (No. 1) Order 2000" authorising the stopping-up of part of Raby Street and requiring the provision of a new cycleway and footpath shown as stippled on the deposited plan and the improvement of an existing highway shown as hatched and cross hatched on the deposited plan.

The Order as made, will authorise the stopping-up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Wolverhampton Metropolitan Borough Council, on 17th July 1998, under Ref. C/0896/97.

Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the West Midlands at the office of the Director, Planning, Transport and Environment, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT (quoting Ref. 5110/35/1/23), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Wolverhampton Metropolitan Borough Council, Technical Services Department, Civic Centre, St. Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1RP.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or that any requirement of that Act, or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 22nd February 2000 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order, or of any provision contained therein.

A. Frost, Deputy Director, Local Government Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

SCHEDULE

Re-development of existing motor-dealership premises to both sides of the respective section of Raby Street. (485)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP HIGHWAYS IN MANCHESTER

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that on the application of P. S. Turner he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (City of Manchester) (No. 3) Order 2000", authorising the stopping-up of a length of Boyle Street, Cheetham Hill, Manchester, from its junction with Smedley Lane, southwards for a distance of 85 metres and two footpaths off its easterly side.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting reference GO/TNW/5082/35/1/73), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the Town Hall, Albert Square, Manchester.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 22nd February 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order, or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Christine Finnigan at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above or by telephoning 0161-952 4263.

G. Tarr, Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West, Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions. (487)

Environment



Environmental Protection *BIP Ltd*

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 11 OF THE ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART 1

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that BIP Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate a "The Manufacture and Use of Organic Chemicals" process at PO Box 3180, Tat Bank Road, Oldbury, Warley, West Midlands B69 4PG, in the borough/district "Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council" in the county of the West Midlands.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to operate the Di-isocyanate process is held in registers at Environment Agency, Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 8RR; and Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council, Flash Road, Oldbury, Warley B69 4AF.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the register can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representation to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency, Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 8RR, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Any objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Biffa Waste Services Limited for consent to discharge a rainfall dependent volume of trade effluent to the Holbeche Brook at National Grid Reference SO 8930 9071 from Himley Wood Landfill—Phase 3D, Himley Road, Lower Gornal, Dudley.

The trade effluent will consist of the components listed below:

- 1. Surface water from the unfilled area of the site and later from the closed, capped site.
- 2. Surface water from the drainage system associated with the access roads for waste carrying vehicles.
- 3. Pumped ground water from the drainage system installed below the site liner.

The proposal includes treatment by settlement before discharge to the Holbeche Brook.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Water Quality Consents Officer at the Agency's offices at Hafren House, Welshpool Road, Shelton, Shrewsbury SY3 8BB, during the period 22nd February 2000 to 4th April 2000, quoting Ref. CP/US/90945.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Agency's offices at the above address and at Olton Court, 10 Warwick Road, Olton, Solihull, West Midlands B92

J. A. Clarke, on behalf of the Environment Agency (486)22nd February 2000.

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that E.B.M. Helme & Sons, of Poolhullock Farm, Llandinabo, Hereford HR2 8JB, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole at National Grid Reference SO 5128 2849, at Poolhullock Farm, Llandinabo, Hereford HR2 8JB.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 2 cubic metres per hour, 45 cubic metres per day, 16,425 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for livestock, poultry and dairy small scale irrigation and domestic water supply.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Poolhullock Farm, between 1st March 2000 and 1st April 2000. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Rivers House, St. Mellons Business Park, St. Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0LT, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Semundo Limited, of 49 North Road, Great Abington, Cambridgeshire CB1 6AS, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole to the underground strata at National Grid Reference TL 5205 4805, off North Road, Great Abington, near Cambridge.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: up to 5 cubic metres per hour, 100 cubic metres per day, 8,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for spray irrigation on land adjacent to the borehole off North Road, Great Abington.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Semundo Ltd, 49 North Road, Great Abington, between 1st March 2000 and 28th March 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

J. Taylor, on behalf of Semundo Limited 16th February 2000. (482)

Energy



Electricity

Fortum Direct Ltd

Fortum Direct Ltd, whose principal office is situated at 101 Wigmore Street, London W1H 9AB, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas and Electricity Markets for a Public Electricity Supply Licence under Statutory Instrument number 192, The Electricity (Applications for Licences and Extensions of Licences) Regulations 1990, authorising the licensee to supply electricity to Industrial, Commercial and Domestic premises in England and Wales. Fortum Direct Ltd (Company Registered No. 2692769) is wholly owned by IVO Energy Ltd. The relevant Company Directors are detailed below.

J. Deane, M. Mannion and J. Ruusunen, Directors 17th February 2000. (531)

Other Notices



POHJOLA NON-LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED TRANSFER OF GENERAL BUSINESS

Notice is hereby given that Pohjola Non-Life Insurance Company Limited of Finland applied to the Insurance Supervision Authority of Finland, on 28th October 1999, for approval, pursuant to applicable Finnish legislation, to transfer to Gerling Nordic Kreditforsikring AS of Norway all of its rights and obligations under certain policies written by it in Finland (including certain policies concerning risks situated in the United Kingdom) in the period up to the date of transfer.

Details of the policies included in the proposed transfer concerning risks situated in the United Kingdom are available for inspection at the offices of Barlow Lyde & Gilbert, Beaufort House, 15 St. Boltolph Street, London EC3A 7NJ, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. from Mondays to Fridays (public holidays excepted) until 20th March 2000.

Written representations concerning the transfer may be sent to the Insurance Supervision Authority of Finland, Mikonkatu 8, PO Box 449, FIN-00101 Helsinki, before 18th April 2000.

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1002)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

BONDS FOUNDRY COMPANY LIMITED

(Registered No. 798279)

Nature of Business: Steel Castings Manufacturer.

Trade Classification: 07.

Administration Order made: 11th February 2000.

Joseph P. McLean and Michael E. G. Saville (Office Holder Nos. 8903 and 7250), of Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE, Joint Administrators. (621)

THE SPORTS SOUVENIR COMPANY LIMITED

(Registered No. 2874496)

Nature of Business: Other Wholesale.

Trade classification: 15.

Administration Order made: 14th February 2000

D. J. Power and C. C. S. MacMillan (Office Holder Nos. 6006 and 6000), BDO Stoy Hayward, Third Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB, Joint Administrators. (296)

Meetings of Creditors VEHICLE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at The Hilton, East Midlands Airport, Junction 24 M1, Castle Donnington, Derby DE74 2YW, on 28th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to consider my proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In Order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim. A copy of my proposals may be obtained from 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX.

Joint Administrator (250)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers WILLIAM LUSTY HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Registered No. 2932157)

Nature of Business: Food Manufacturer.

Trade Classification: Food Manufacturer (SIC code 36630).

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 4th February 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Bank of Scotland.

Administrative Receivers: John Dickson Laurie and Michael Horrocks (Office Holder Nos. 5623 and 8026), PricewaterhouseCoopers, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW. (389)

Meetings of Creditors GREENOAK DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Churchill House, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2XQ, on 2nd March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 48 and 49 of the said Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are only entitled to vote if they have given to the Joint Administrative Receivers, not later than 1200 hours on the business day before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, details in writing of the debt that they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with the Joint Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on their behalf. Creditors of the Company requiring copies of the Joint Administrative Receivers' report may obtain it, free of charge, on written application to the Joint Administrative Receivers at Pricewaterhouse Coopers, Churchill House, Churchill Way, Cardiff CF10 2XQ.

D. A. Howell and A. M. Grove, Joint Administrative Receivers 17th February 2000. (391)

THE WILLIAM LUSTY GROUP LIMITED WILLIAM LUSTY LIMITED J G CROSSLEY AND SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the unsecured Creditors will be held at Bishopsgate Premier Lodge, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester, on 8th March 2000, at 10 a.m., 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively. The purpose of the Meetings is to receive the report prepared by the Administrative Receivers and, if the Creditors think fit, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meetings must lodge details, in writing, of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, to M. Horrocks, at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, by no later than 12 noon on 7th March 2000, together with any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf at the Meeting. Any claims duly lodged will be admitted to vote subject of the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Creditors should note that the Meeting is not being held for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator to the Company.

M. Horrocks, Joint Administrative Receiver
14th February 2000. (390)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

betmate.com Limited

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, on 9th February 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and Lee Manning, of Kroll Buchler Phillips Ltd., 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

A. Plaskow, Chairman (545)

CEDEF CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

The undersigned, being the holder of the entire issued share capital of the Company entitling the holder to attend and vote at General Meetings of the Company confirms that it has seen the figures contained in the attached statement of assets and liabilities of the Company and, in agreement with the recommendations of the directors of the Company hereby resolves as a Special Resolution and as Extraordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter John Robertson Souster and Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators, ("the Liquidators") acting jointly and severally or severally, for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the entire assets and undertakings of the Company (subject to its liabilities and obligations and to a Retention (as defined in the agreement to be entered into by (1) the Company, (2) the Liquidators and (3) Cedef Assets Limited ("CAL"), pursuant to section 110 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (the "section 110 Agreement") shall be transferred by the Liquidators to CAL on the terms of the section 110 Agreement, and that the Liquidators be authorised to enter into and give effect to the section 110 Agreement; and that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986 to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4 Part 1 of the said Act, and that (in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association) the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to divide and distribute amongst the Members as appropriate, in specie or in kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the Company.

For and on behalf of Templeco 447 Limited

1st February 2000. (349)

HERCULES FISHING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of Hercules Fishing Limited, duly convened, and held at the offices of MPC Limited, Officinia 18, Muelle del Este, Edificio Arcoa, La Coruna 15006, Spain, on 11th February 2000, at 3 p.m., it was resolved that Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

MILK STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 120 Cheapside, London EC2V 6DS, on 10th February 2000, the following Special Resolution

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David S. Merrygold be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

A. M. Gaulter, Director (350)

MILLBAY SECRETARIAL COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of Millbay Secretarial Company Limited, duly convened, and held at the offices of MPC Limited, Officinia 18, Muelle del Este, Edificio Arcoa, La Coruna, Spain, on 14th February 2000, at 1 p.m., it was resolved that Christopher Jeffrey Lamey of Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

Chairman (279)

THE TOXOPLASMOSIS TRUST

(Company Limited by Gurantee)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, on 16th February 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that P. S. Dunn and S. R. Thomas, of Horwath Clark Whitehill & Co., Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of winding-up the Company.

S. Day, Chairman (547)

VINCENTPRIDE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of Vincentpride Limited, duly convened, and held at the offices of MPC Limited, Officinia 18, Muelle del Este, Edificio Arcoa, La Coruna 15006, Spain, on 11th February 2000, at 2 p.m., it was resolved that Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

R. Hermida, Chairman (276)

VOTEREACH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of Votereach Limited, duly convened, and held at the offices of MPC Limited, Officinia 18, Muelle del Este, Edificio Arcoa, La Coruna 15006, Spain, on 11th February 2000, at 1 p.m., it was resolved that Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up

R. Hermida, Chairman (285)

WALTON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, Anthenaeum Road, Whetstone, London N20 9AE, on 8th February 2000, at 12 noon, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony Murphy, of Smith & Williamson, is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.'

M. Hill, Chairman (552)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3879537.

Name of Company: betmate.com Limited. Nature of Business: Internet Betting Website.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF. Liquidator's Name and Address: L. A. Manning, Kroll Buchler Phillips, 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF.

Office Holder Number: 6477

Date of Appointment: 9th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (565)

Company Number: 3249324.

Name of Company: CEDEF CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Templeco 310 Limited.

Nature of Business: Broking.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST. Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter John Robertson Souster and Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan, both of 2 Bloomsbury Street London WC1B 3ST.

Date of Appointment: 1st February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members (352)

Company Number: 1555321.

Name of Company: HERCULES FISHING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Belezeburn Limited.

Nature of Business: Fishing. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton

Abbot, Devon TO12 3SB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, C. J. Lamey & Co, Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TO12 3SB.

Office Holder Number: 4480.

Date of Appointment: 11th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (287) Company Number: 00762637.

Name of Company: MJ FINANCE LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Alcharies Finance Limited. Nature of Business: Investment Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 30 Coleman Street, London EC2R 5AN. Liquidator's Name and Address: Thomas Merchant Burton, Ernst & Young, George House, 50 George Square, Glasgow G2 1RR.

Office Holder Number: 8224.

Date of Appointment: 7th February 2000 (in succession to J. C. J.

Readman, who has resigned).

By whom Appointed: The Company.

(313)

Company Number: 3116591.

Name of Company: MILK STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Precis (1407) Limited. Nature of Business: Investment Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 120 Cheapside, London EC2V 6DS. Liquidator's Name and Address: David S. Merrygold, Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester, Essex CO4 4YA.

Office Holder Number: 6494.

Date of Appointment: 10th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(351)

Company Number: 1823956.

Name of Company: MILLBAY SECRETARIAL COMPANY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Fishing. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, C. J. Lamey & Co. Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon

Office Holder Number: 4480.

Date of Appointment: 14th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (278)

Company Number: 2403337.

Name of Company: THE TOXOPLASMOSIS TRUST

(Company Limited by Guarantee). Nature of Business: Charity. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: P. S. Dunn and S. R. Thomas, both of Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF.

Office Holder Numbers: 002368 and 001289. Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (567)

Company Number: 01059379. Name of Company: WALTON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Developers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, Onslow Bridge Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Murphy, Smith & Williamson, Onslow Bridge Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford, Surrey GU14RA.

Office Holder Number: 8716.

Date of Appointment: 8th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 1877844.

Name of Company: VINCENTPRIDE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Fishing.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton

Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, C. J. Lamey & Co., Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon

Office Holder Number: 4480.

Date of Appointment: 11th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(275)

Company Number: 2040397

Name of Company: VOTEREACH LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Fishing. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton

Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, C. J. Lamey & Co., Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB.

Office Holder Number: 4480.

Date of Appointment: 11th February 2000.

(284)By whom Appointed: Members.

Notices to Creditors

betmate.com Limited

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, L. A. Manning of Kroll Buchler Phillips Ltd, give notice that on 9th February 2000, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 15th April 2000, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, L. A. Manning, of Kroll Buchler Phillips Ltd, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

L. A. Manning, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

15th February 2000. (597)

CEDEF CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 16th March 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Peter John Robertson Souster, of Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

P. J. R. Souster, Joint Liquidator

10th February 2000. (353)

HERCULES FISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 24th March 2000, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot TQ12 3SB, the Liquidator of said Company, and, if so required in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator

(572)

11th February 2000.

(289)

MILK STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, David S. Merrygold of Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester, Essex CO4 4YA, give notice that on 10th February 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Milk Street Investments Limited by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David S. Merrygold of Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester, Essex CO4 4YA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D. S. Merrygold, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

10th February 2000. (383)

MILLBAY SECRETARIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 27th March 2000, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot TQ12 3SB, the Liquidator of said Company, and, if so required in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator

14th February 2000. (280)

THE TOXOPLASMOSIS TRUST

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, P. S. Dunn, of Horwath Clark Whitehill & Co., Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, give notice that on 16th February 2000, I was appointed Joint Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, P. S. Dunn, of Horwath Clark Whitehill & Co., Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any

P. S. Dunn, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

16th February 2000. (599)

VINCENTPRIDE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 24th March 2000, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot TQ12 3SB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator

11th February 2000.

VOTEREACH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 24th March 2000, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot TQ12 3SB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator

11th February 2000.

(286)

WALTON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of Walton Development Company Limited, are required, on or before 15th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Anthony Murphy, of Smith & Williamson, Onslow Bridge Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford GU1 4RA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A. Murphy, Liquidator 10th February 2000. (601)

Final Meetings

IXI LIMITED

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Company's Shareholders will be held at Bridewell House, 6 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, on 21st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of.

A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 9 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, no later than 12 noon on 20th March 2000.

J. E. Branson, Joint Liquidator (403)

BRIAN KELLOW COMMERCIAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol, on 23rd March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting

P. J. Rilett, Liquidator

10th February 2000.

CTC BROKERAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4R 4TR, on 23rd March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to consider, and if thought fit to pass, the following Ordinary Resolution and Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the Liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention.'

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

K. S. Chalk, Liquidator

16th February 2000.

(489)

(255)

CHANZE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 30th March 2000, at 12 noon, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

C. D. Faulds, Liquidator

17th February 2000. (333)

COMPUWARE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4R 4TR, on 21st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to consider, and if thought fit to pass, the following Ordinary Resolution and Extraordinary Resolution

respectively:
"That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the Liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

K. S. Chalk, Liquidator

16th February 2000. (490)

LONDON INTERNATIONAL RISK CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, on 31st March 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explantion which may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, Fax +44(0) 171 694 5257, by no later than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.

P. J. Beirne, Joint Liquidator

14th February 2000. (259)

W A STONIER (BODYWORKS) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the office of KPMG, Festival Way, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 5TA, on 21st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidators. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery Festival Way, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 5TA, Fax 01782 216050, by no later than 12 noon, on 20th March 2000.

J. P. Bateman, Joint Liquidator

14th February 2000. (258)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ABCO ENGINEERING (HYDRAULICS) LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX, on 15th February 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Rashpal Singh Sandhu, of Cooper-Parry, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally.

A. Gelsthorpe, Chairman

API BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovename Company, duly convened, and held at H.R. Harris & Partners, 145-146 St. Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4DE, on 8th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that S. J. Burkinshaw, of 145-146 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 4DE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.'

A. Studley, Director (303)

ADEPT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED

By written Resolution of all the Members the following Resolution was passed on 15th February 2000, as an Extraordinary Resolution:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up accordingly and that K. D. Goodman, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up."

D. H. Kain, Director (553)

APPLIANCE INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wellingborough Golf Club, Harrowden Hall, Great Harrowden, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire, on 10th February 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that, accordingly, the Company be wound up voluntarily; and that Alan R. Price and R. Neil Marshman, of Marshman Price, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 5ZD, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required to be taken by the Joint Liquidators can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently.'

T. N. Atkinson, Chairman (355)

ASHGATE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Lincoln Chambers, 31 Broad Street, St. Helier, Jersey JE4 0XW, on 16th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly; and that M. C. Armstrong, of Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up.'

At the statutory Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and subsequently held, the above Resolutions were duly confirmed.

A. B. J. Nominees, Chairman (126)

BIG RED LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at the offices of Norman Cowan & Associates, 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, on 15th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved of the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Norman Cowan, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up". At a Meeting of Creditors held on 15th February 2000, the Creditors appointed G. Kinlan of BDO Stoy Hayward, to act as Liquidator jointly with the Liquidator appointed by the Company.

M. Prescott, Director (539)

C C L pk LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting, of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 16th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound-up voluntarily and that Robert Valentine of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up".

C D PROOFING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5BP, on the 10th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Gotham of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

C. E. HALL (MARKETING) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company duly convened, and held at Shire Hall, Fore Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire, on the 11th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S. Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., of 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a Meeting of the Creditors held later the same day S. Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

C.W. ADMINISTRATION SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 6 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WC1R 5BP, on the 14th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Gotham of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

CUTEX YARNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 17th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

CIVMAT BAUKER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 2nd February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Malcolm Titley, of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

DEWN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of C J Lamey & Co, Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, on 11th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of the firm C J Lamey & Co, Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary windingup

DRYDEN FURNITURE (RETAIL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, on 16th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. A. Josephs, of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.'

E B PRECISION ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, on Wednesday, 16th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Sean Kenneth Croston, of Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

EAST DEVON TAXIS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY, on 9th February 2000, the following Resoutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

ELIZABETHAN PINE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 9th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Francis Hickling, of Smith & Williamson, No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 9th February 2000, at No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, the appointment of Neil Francis Hickling was confirmed by the Creditors.

ENVIROTANK INCINERATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Royal County Hotel, Old Elvet, Durham City DH1 3JN, on Tuesday, 15th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

FENCO GAS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, on 16th February 2000, at 11.45 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Brown, of Silver Altman Ltd., 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

FRANCE MEDCALF LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Benedict MacKenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 15th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Malcom Peter Fillmore, of Benedict Mackenzie, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

GREEN AIR FABRICATION CO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB, on 9th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Hill and Peter W. Engel, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB, be and they are hereby nominated Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

GUARDIAN FOUNDATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting, of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Kings Conference Centre, 673 Galvin Road, Slough, Berkshire, on 15th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edwin James Kirkwood and Martin Andrew Shaw be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators shall act jointly and severally."

The appointment of Edwin James Kirkwood and Martin Andrew Shaw as Joint Liquidators of the Company were confirmed at a Meeting of Creditors held on 15th February 2000.

HIDE & FIDELITY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on 4th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Helen Timothe Phillips, of 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, be and she is hereby appointed the Liquidiator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

IDEAL STATIONERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company duly convened, and held on 16th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan G. Haden, of Haden Insolvency, George House, 2 Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 7 AB, be appointed as Liquidator.

INTAGLIO CARDS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, on 11th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up, and that Stewart Trevor Bennet, of Berg Kaprow Lewis, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, be and he is hereby nominated as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

J T LUTON GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Post House Forte, High Road, Bell Common, Epping, Essex, on Wednesday, 16th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jamie Taylor of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

KALCO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, on 11th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that D. B. Coakley, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of D. B. Coakley was confirmed.

L. O'Leary, Chairman (354)

L A & D STEPHENS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 50 Yoxhall Road, Shirley, Birmingham B90 3SD, on 2nd February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that I. Pattinson, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

J. Redden, Chairman (500)

LAKSHMI LEISURE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 10th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Geoff Robbins and Neil Charles Money, of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, be and are hereby nominated Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

M. Parekh, Chairman (366)

LAWFORDS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 314 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 2JX, on 15th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Sudhir Rishi, of 314 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 2JX, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator.

At a subsequent Meeting of the Creditors of the Company held at 314 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 2JX, on 15th February 2000, the appointment of the said Sudhir Rishi was confirmed for the purposes of winding-up the Company.

A. Davis, Chairman (270)

MBC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 15th February 2000, the

subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

S. Johnson (528)

MANOR MICRO SYSTEMS CENTRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Crown House, Armley Road, Leeds LS12 2EJ, on 15th February 2000, the subjoined Extaordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Lee, of Lee & Company, Crown House, Armley Road, Leeds LS12 2EJ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P. E. Osborne (273)

MILAN EUROPE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 15th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that H. J. Sorsky, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up.

R. Whitaker, Director (548)

MODICA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened and held at Congress House, 23-28 Great Russell Street, London WC1B 3LS, on Friday, 26th November 1999, at 2 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly; and that Robert William Leslie Horton, of Bristow Burrell & Partners, 3 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same date, the Resolutions were ratified together with the appointment of Robert William Leslie Horton, of Bristow Burrell & Partners, 3 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, as Liquidator.

J. Whiteman, Chairman (537)

NEWSCAFE (CHICHESTER) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 16th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Derek Faulds, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

D. A. Appleby, Director (332)

OUT OF AFRICA TRADING POST LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 10th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan Simon, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

D. Thornton. Director (544)

P R SPORTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 9th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that D. J. Elliot and G. Robbins of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, a Resolution was ratified together with the appointment of D. J. Elliot and G. Robbins of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, as Joint Liquidators.

PAUL SIMON KNITWEAR LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, on 14th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Brian J. Hamblin and Ian J. Gould, be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

PRIMA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it advisable that the same should be wound up; and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara of O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up."

PRIME SPORTS DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, on 14th February 2000, at 3 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shay Bannon and David Stern of Levy Gee, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such a winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

ROMAC CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on 10th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

ROMAC UTILITIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on 10th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

SAUNDERS AND CO. (WOOD CENTRE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 16th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Ian C. Brown, off 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

SEYMOUR CATERERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 16th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up, and that Maurice Raymond Dorrington, of 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, be and he is hereby nominated as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

SOFIAS (WALSALL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 11th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that K. J. Watkin be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

THE COLOUR CREW NORTH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, on 9th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue it business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Andrew James Clifford and Stephen Mark Quinn of Baker Tilly, Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1TG, be and they are, hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Liquidators be empowered to act jointly or severally."

THE ENTERTAINMENT TEAM MANAGEMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, on 14th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan and Colin Michael Trevethyn Haig, of Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

THE TRAVEL SHOP (BIRMINGHAM) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Heathcote & Coleman, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, on 8th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Frederick Davis, of Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, be and he is, hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

TRIGESTA (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 8th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted be and is, hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place and on the same date, the appointment of Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted was confirmed.

VASTMILLS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, on 31st January 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that C. V. Higson and M. Rimmer, of Rimmer Higson, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, be and they are, hereby nominated Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

WARLEY BALUSTRADES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on 9th February 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David T. Greensill of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

WETTENHALL NURSERY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Crewe Hall, Weston Road, Crewe on 8th February 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Timothy John Hargreaves of Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, 12-14 Macon Court, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 6EA, be and he is hereby nominated for the purpose of winding-up."

ZONEBURY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 2nd Floor, 3 Brindley Place, Birmingham B1 2HL, on 10th February 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Susan M. Wriglesworth of McCann Taylor, Buckstone Hall, Cliffe Drive, Leeds LS19 6LL, be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

Meetings of Creditors

A.J. HOULTON DECKING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cottonwood Hotel, Grove Road, Bournemouth BH1 3AP, on 29th February 2000, at 2 p.m., for the purpose mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection by Creditors, free of charge, at Bell Nevill Limited, 30 Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3PD, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company care of its registered office, Ben Nevill Limited, 30 Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3PD, not later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

ADVANCED VEHICLE RENTALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Monday, 6th March 2000, at 12 noon, in order to receive a statement of affairs of the Company; to hear the Board present a report on the Company's situation; to nominate one or more insolvency practitioners as Liquidator or Liquidators; if thought fit, to appoint a Liquidation Committee; and to pass any other Resolution necessary. Other Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include those dealing with the Liquidators' fees, the costs of preparing the statement of assets and liabilities and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on the two business days prior to the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors. The proxy may be posted or sent by facsimile to 0181 444 3400. In addition to any proxy sent, you must also send a statement of the amount owed to you. Secured Creditors can only vote for the balance of their debt which will not be recovered by enforcement of their security, unless they agree not to enforce their security at all.

By Order of the Board.

H. Tehrani, Director

17th February 2000. (580)

ALBRIGHT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Forte Posthouse, Brentwood, Brook Street, Brentwood, Essex CM14, on Monday, 20th March 2000, at 11 a.m., in order to receive a statement of affairs of the Company; to hear the Board present a report on the Company's situation; to nominate one or more insolvency practitioners as Liquidator or Liquidators; if thought fit, to appoint a Liquidation Committee; and to pass any other Resolution necessary. Other Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include those dealing with the Liquidators' fees, the costs of preparing the statement of assets and liabilities and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on the two business days prior to the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors. The proxy may be posted or sent by facsimile to 0181 444 3400. In addition to any proxy sent, you must also send a statement of the amount owed to you. Secured Creditors can only vote for the balance of their debt which will not be recovered by enforcement of their security, unless they agree not to enforce their security at all.

By Order of the Board. *T. G. Gilliland*, Director

16th February 2000.

(586)

(398)

(251)

ALLEGRO HOLIDAYS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 4BE, on Wednesday, 8th March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Walker Till, 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 4BE, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

N. Meredith, Chairman

10th February 2000.

AUTO ALARM AND PHONE CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on Tuesday, 29th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpse, if thought fit of nominating a Liquidator and appointing a Liquidation Committee. A. G. Kakouris, of Kakouris & Michaelides, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, before the Meeting a statement giving particuluars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

G. Vincent, Director

15th February 2000.

BASIC ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, London E4 7BA, on 29th February 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, north Chingford, London E47BA, not later than 12 noon on 28th February 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, north Chingford, London E4 7BA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, north Chingford, London E4 7BA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

H. Frank, Director

15th February 2000.

(133)

BELGIAN CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Wednesday, 8th March 2000, at 11 a.m., in order to receive a statement of affairs of the Company, to hear the board present a report on the Company's situation and to nominate one or more Insolvency Practitioners as Liquidator or Liquidators, and if thought fit, to appoint a Liquidation Committee, and to pass any other Resolution necessary. Other Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include those dealing with the Liquidators' fees, the costs of preparing the statement of assets and liabilities and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on the two business days prior to the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors. The proxy may be posted or sent by facsimile to 0181 444 3400. In addition to any proxy sent, you must also send a statement of the amount owed to you. Secured Creditors can only vote for the balance of their debt which will not be recovered by enforcement of their security, unless they agree not to enforce their security at all.

By Order of the Board.

D. Zilkha, Director

17th February 2000. (581)

BELLE VUE COLOURPRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, on 28th February 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, on 24th February 2000, and on 25th February 2000.

By Order of the Board.

G. Kent, Director

16th February 2000.

(576)

(399)

BELLTEC INTERNATIONAL TELECOMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 15th March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the Registered Office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 14th March 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T. L. Shepherd, Director

15th February 2000.

BETTS SKIPS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Crown House, Crown Street, Ipswich IP1 3HS, on Thursday, 2nd March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, Crown House, Crown Street, Ipswich IP1 3HS, on Tuesday 29th February 2000, and Wednesday 1st March 2000, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

P. Betts, Director

15th February 2000. (582)

BOSS TECHNICAL LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 25th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M. Myers, Chairman

22nd February 2000. (394)

BRIXTON COMMUNITY LAW CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Days Inn Waterloo, 54 Kennington Road, London SE11 7BJ, on 1st March 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that Mr. Martin Pocock of Pococks, 3 Thamesgate Close, Ham, Richmond, Surrey TW10 7YS, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said Registered Office of the Company before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

A. Campbell, Director

15th February 2000. (400)

C. B. ACADEMY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Post House Hotel, Lake View, Bridge Road, Impington, Cambridge CB4 9PH, on Tuesday, 7th March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

R. Rizzo. Director

16th February 2000.

CELLULAR GB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 25th February 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. Harris. Chairman

(530)

22nd February 2000. (393)

COMEX E.I.C. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, Tameway Tower, 30 Bridge Street, Walsall WS1 1QX, on Tuesday, 29th February 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Maurice William Russell of BDO Stoy Hayward, Tameway Tower, 30 Bridge Street, Walsall WS1 1QX, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at BDO Stoy Hayward, on Friday, 25th February 2000 and on Monday, 28th February 2000.

By Order of the Board.

A. Smith. Director

14th February 2000. (341)

D.P.S. (DERBY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Company will be held at Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on 7th March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form, to enable a Creditor to vote, is available and must be lodged together with a statement of your claim at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, not later than 12 noon on 6th March 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be made available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on 6th March 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

D. Simpson, Director

14th February 2000. (397)

DASHCASE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, on 2nd March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of dealing with section 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting. Forms of proxy, if intended to be used at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the offices of Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Creditors should be aware that Resolutions regarding the Joint Liquidators' fees will be voted upon at this Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J. Mobey, Director 4th February 2000.

(575) A.

(131)

DRYDEN FURNITURE (RETAIL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, on 1st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of RMT, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S. B. Walker, Director

GAMBIT ADVERTISING & MARKETING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 29th February 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

S. Sharp, Director 14th February 2000. (584)

GEM INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 2nd March 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

J. Hemmingway, Secretary
17th February 2000. (577)

GEOBLOCK INTERFACE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, on Friday, 31st March 2000, at 11.45 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Tim Alexander Clunie of S. G. Banister & Co., 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of chrage, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

A. D. Salmon, Director 8th February 2000. (588)

GEOBLOCK INTERFACE SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, on Friday, 31st March 2000, at 10.45 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Tim Alexander Clunie of S. G. Banister & Co., 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of chrage, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reaasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

A. D. Salmon, Director 8th February 2000.

(589)

GILBERT-LUCAS LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Friday, 10th March 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 9th March 2000. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 8th March 2000 and 9th March 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

R. K. Gilbert, Director 16th February 2000. (574)

HARMONY PUBLICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 6th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, i.e. the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, aforesaid not later than 12 noon on 3rd March 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, aforesaid is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. S. T. Elvins, Director

17th February 2000. (502)

INTEGRATED MEDIA SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 29th February 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

J. Waterhouse, Director

11th February 2000. (587)

K2 MARKETING & PROMOTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at The Downs Court Business Centre, 29 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire, on 13th March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Neil Henry and Brian Bower, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

C Hartwell Director

17th February 2000. (137)

MANAGEMENT & TRAINING LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at MTL House, 10 St. Peters Hill, Stamford, Lincolnshire PE9 2PE, on 22nd February 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Paul Clark, of Clark & Lowman, 305 Parramatta, The Butlers Wharf Building, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YE, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R. Deane, Director

10th February 2000. (327)

MEDIATEL JOINT VENTURES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 15th March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 14th March 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Mark Robert Fry, of Bebgies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T. L. Shepherd, Director

15th February 2000.

(521)

MODELTYPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 28th February 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 24th and 25th February 2000 (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purpose of voting, a statement of claim and proxy intended to be used at the Meeting, must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, not later than 12 noon on 25th February 2000. By Order of the Board.

E. Neocleous. Director

15th February 2000.

(496)

NETWORK 5 TELEVISION LTD MEDIA FORGE TRAINING LTD MEDIA FORGE NETWORK LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at Windsor Room, Quality Hotel, Penn Road, Wolverhampton WV3 0ER, on Tuesday, 14th March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, accompanied by a full statement of account with the Company at the offices of Muras Baker Jones & Co. 3rd Floor, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, not later than 12 noon on 13th March 2000. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Companies Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 3rd Floor, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding 14th March 2000

By Order of the Board.

J. S. Lawler, Director

16th February 2000.

(271)

PMR ANTIQUES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Northumberland Avenue, Trafalgar Square, London WC2N 5BW, on 3rd March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of the said Act, Creditors may obtain such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require from McCann Taylor Insolvency Practitioners, Buckstone Hall, Rawdon, Leeds LS19 6LL. By Order of the Board.

P. M. Rosen. Director

4th February 2000.

(585)

RALPH LEWIN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, on 28th February 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London WIA 3RT, not later than, 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. By Order of the Board.

Y. Mocatta, Director 16th February 2000.

(135)

(396)

(578)

RESTAURANT 19 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Sargent & Co., 4 Wards End, Halifax HX1 1BX, on 10th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company is available for inspection at the offices of Sargent & Co., 4 Wards End, Halifax HX1 1BX, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. Forms of proxy must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, Sargent & Co., 4 Wards End, Halifax HX1 1BX, not later than 12 noon of the business day prior to the Meeting.

J. Holland, Director 16th February 2000.

REVIVAL (LONDON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at MWB Business Exchange, 2 Gayton Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2XU, on 3rd March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A J Nichols, of Redman Nichols, 27 Peterbrough Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2BZ, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

S. Sumaya, Director

14th February 2000. (134)

ROGLYN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, on 29th February 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators' are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, not later than 12 noon on 28th February 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

R. A. Loveday, Director

15th February 2000.

ROSSWOOD SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, on 3rd March 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting. Forms of proxy, if intended to be used at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the offices of Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Creditors should be aware that Resolutions regarding the Joint Liquidators fees will be voted upon at this Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

B. Lewis, Director

10th February 2000. (583)

STAG FASTENERS 1997 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham, B3 3LG, on Thursday, 2nd March 2000, at 3 p.m., for purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on Wednesday, 1st March 2000, to M. T. Coyne, Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day, such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

P. Campbell, Director

14th February 2000. (395)

TELEGRAPHY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 15th March 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 14th March 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T. L. Shepherd, Director

15th February 2000. (516)

TELEGRAPHY INTERNATIONAL (NE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 15th March 2000, at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 14th March 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T. L. Shepherd, Director 16th February 2000.

(514)

TELEGRAPHY INTERNATIONAL (NW) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 15th March 2000, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 14th March 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T. L. Shepherd, Director 15th February 2000.

(523)

(522)

TELEGRAPHY INTERNATIONAL (SW) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 15th March 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 14th March 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

T. L. Shepherd, Director

16th February 2000.

TELNET PRODUCTS & SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 15th March 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 14th March 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. T. L. Shepherd, Director

16th February 2000.

(515)

TIMEPACE LIMITED

(t/a Citype Expressions)

Notice is hereby given, pursant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Posthouse Hotel, Braunstone Lane East, Leicester, Leicestershire LE3 2FW, on Monday, 13th March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Company, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require; or on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, and at Posthouse Hotel, Braunstone Lane East, Leicester, Leicestershire LE3 2FW, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

R. W. Braker, Director 18th February 2000.

(342)

WAREPAC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Liverpool Society of Chartered Accountants, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HG, on Tuesday, 29th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Huntington Moore, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on the two business days next before the day of the Meeting.

J. C. Stratton, Director

16th February 2000. (392)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3411397.

Name of Company: API BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Graphic Design and Printing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 145-146 St. Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4DE

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen John Burkinshaw, 145-146 St. Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4DE.

Office Holder Number: 003444.

Date of Appointment: 8th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(573)

(379)

(125)

Company Number: 01336268.

Name of Company: ABCO ENGINEERING (HYDRAULICS) LTD. Nature of Business: Design and Manufacture Hydraulic Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1

1HX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Rashpal Singh Sandhu, Cooper-Parry, 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX.

Office Holder Numbers: 7237 and 8151. Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (268)

Company Number: 2731310.

Name of Company: ADEPT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Construction and Demolition.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: K. D. Goodman, Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE.

Office Holder Number: 2407

Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03362909.

Name of Company: APPLIANCE INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installation of Kitchen Appliances.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Hatton Street, Wellingborough,

Northamptonshire NN8 5AS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Alan Redvers Price and Roger Neil Marshman, both of Marshman Price, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 5ZD.

Office Holder Numbers: 6846 and 8271.

Date of Appointment: 10th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3219750.

Name of Company: ASHGATE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Development.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton,

Surrey SM1 4LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Charles Armstrong, Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA.

Office Holder Number: 006212.

Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3036977

Name of Company: BIG RED LIMITED. Nature of Business: Supply of Computer Hardware.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire

EN5 5SN.

Liquidators' Name and Address: Norman Cowan, Norman Cowan & Associates, 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire, and G. S. Kinlan,

Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield. Office Holder Numbers: 001884 and 8268/01. Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (558)

Company Number: 3032216.

Name of Company: CCL PK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Pharmaceutical Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: Wednesday, 16th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (511)

Company Number: 02844947

Name of Company: C.D. PROOFING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Standrecord Enterprises Limited.

Nature of Business: Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG. Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Gotham, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1

2EG. Office Holder Number: 4117.

Date of Appointment: 10th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(527)

Company Number: 1703893.

Name of Company: C. E. HALL (MARKETING) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Artwood Limited. Nature of Business: Marketing and Distribution.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Faulkner House, Victoria Street, St.

Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3SE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP.

Office Holder Number: 006029

Date of Appointment: 11th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (369)

Company Number: 03564895.

Name of Company: C.W. ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Management Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Gotham, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 4117.

Date of Appointment: 14th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (525)

Company Number: 2510543.

Name of Company: CIVMAT BAUKER LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Cashready Limited, Civmat Limited.

Nature of Business: A Supplier of Building Materials.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Malcolm Titley, Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire, and Brian Green, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH.

Office Holder Numbers: 008617 and 1192.

Date of Appointment: 2nd February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (504) Company Number: 1292048.

Name of Company: CONTAINERPORT SHIPPING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: International Freight & Haulage.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Third Floor, Norwich House, Saville

Street, Hull HU1 3ES.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Francesca P. Devine and Christopher C. Garwood, both of Carrick Read Insolvency, 3rd Floor, Norwich

House, Savile Street, Hull HU1 3ES. Office Holder Numbers: 008082 and 005829.

Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(370)

Company Number: 2376603.

Name of Company: CUTEX YARNS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Textile Wholesaler.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 8983. Date of Appointment: 17th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(554)

Company Number: 1595238.

Name of Company: **DEWN LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Jewellery Manufacturers and Precision

Toolmakers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton

Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, C. J. Lamey & Co, Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot.

Office Holder Number: 4480.

Date of Appointment: 11th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(281)

(265)

Company Number: 3079971.

Name of Company: E B PRECISION ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Tool Makers and Precision Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal

Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Sean Kenneth Croston, Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS.

Office Holder Number: 8930.

Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03500081.

Name of Company: EAST DEVON TAXIS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Taxi Hire. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY. Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, Bishop

Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY.

Office Holder Number: 8333.

Date of Appointment: 9th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(557)

(498)

Company Number: 3590493.

Name of Company: ELIZABETHAN PINE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Ret/Manufacturers of Pine Furniture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: N. F. Hickling, Smith & Williamson, No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

Office Holder Number: 5449.

Date of Appointment: 9th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3115304.

Name of Company: **ENVIROTANK INCINERATION LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Incinerators.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.,

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (509)

Company Number: 3243161.

Name of Company: FENCO GAS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Sankex Limited. Nature of Business: Distributors of Bottled Gases.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Tim Brown, Silver Altman Ltd., 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP.

Office Holder Number: 9001.

Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (371)

Company Number: 03053064.

Name of Company: FIRTH & PAYNE (BAKERY) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Bread and Fresh Pastry.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Tower House, Fishergate, York YO10

4UA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Anthony Horner and John Neil Harrison, Harrisons, Tower House, Fishergate, York YO10 4UA.

Office Holder Numbers: 008956 and 005474. Date of Appointment: 8th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(507)

Company Number: 2820270.

Name of Company: FRANCE MEDCALF LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Insurance Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley,

West Sussex RH10 6AG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Malcom Peter Fillmore, Benedict Mackenzie, 4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10

Office Holder Number: 6525.

Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3285996.

Name of Company: GREEN AIR FABRICATION CO LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Fabrication Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Hill and Peter W. Engel, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB.

Office Holder Numbers: 6904 and 8103

Date of Appointment: 9th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3081513.

Name of Company: GUARDIAN FOUNDATIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: All Saints Building, Corporation Street, Rotherham S60 1NX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Edwin James Kirkwood and Martin Andrew Shaw, both of BKR Haines Watts, All Saints Building,

Corporation Street, Rotherham S60 1NX. Office Holder Numbers: 8096 and 6334 Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(562)

(129)

(378)

Company Number: 2901282.

Name of Company: HIDE & FIDELITY LTD.
Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Car Interiors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross,

Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Helen Timothe Phillips, Phillips & Co., 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES. Office Holder Number: 5256.

Date of Appointment: 4th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2447991.

Name of Company: IDEAL STATIONERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Stationers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Haden Insolvency, George House, 2 Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 7AB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan G. Haden, Haden Insolvency, George House, 2 Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61

Office Holder Number: 8823.

Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (373)

Company Number: 03097627.

Name of Company: INTAGLIO CARDS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Die Stampers and Engravers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stewart Trevor Bennett, Berg Kaprow

Lewis, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW.

Office Holder Number: 347

Date of Appointment: 11th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 00210827

Name of Company: J T LUTON GROUP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Construction and Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jamie Taylor, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 2748.

Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2498041.

Name of Company: KALCO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Worldwide Shipping of Paper Product.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace,

Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: D. B. Coakley, Connaught House,

Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA.

Date of Appointment: 11th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (380)

Company Number: 1305015.

Name of Company: LA & D STEPHENS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Wholesalers of Fruit and Vegetables.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King

Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: I. Pattinson, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB.

Office Holder Number: 4422.

Date of Appointment: Members 2nd February 2000, Creditors 16th

February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (501) Company Number: 3065477.

Name of Company: LAKSHMI LEISURE LIMITED. Trading Name: Arabellas Night Club & Show Bar.

Nature of Business: Nightclub. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road,

Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Charles Money and Geoff Robbins, both of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435

(367)

(269)

Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS. Office Holder Numbers: 8900 and 6622. Date of Appointment: 10th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3174738.

Name of Company: LAWFORDS FINANCIAL SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Financial Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 314 Regents Park Road, Finchley,

London N3 2JX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Sudhir Rishi, 314 Regents Park Road,

Finchley, London N3 2JX. Office Holder Number: 6357.

Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01262618. Name of Company: **MBC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Olamon Limited. Nature of Business: Building Contractors

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Robert Fry, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 8588.

Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000.

(529)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01974094.

Name of Company: MANOR MICRO SYSTEMS CENTRE

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Computer and Process Equipment

and Other Related Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Suite 8, Crown House, Armley Road,

Leeds LS12 2EJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Lee, Crown House, Armley

Road, Leeds LS12 2EJ.

Office Holder Number: 006747.

Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (272)

Company Number: 2764522

Name of Company: MILAN EUROPE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sportswear Wholesale.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: H. J. Sorsky, Sorskys, Gable House,

239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF.

Office Holder Number: 005398.

Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000. (568)By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3570696.

Name of Company: MODICA LIMITED. Nature of Business: Management Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close,

Guildford GU1 4UX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert W. L. Horton, Bristow Burrell and Partners, 3 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX.

Office Holder Number: 8922.

Date of Appointment: 26th November 1999. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(556)

Company Number: 3623994.

Name of Company: NEWSCAFE (CHICHESTER) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Coffee Shop and Newsagents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

7EB

Liquidator's Name and Address: Carl Derek Faulds, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 008767.

Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(331)

(546)

Company Number: 03265123

Name of Company: OUT OF AFRICA TRADING POST LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Mail Order, Children's Clothes.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Simon, Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 008635.

Date of Appointment: 10th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02561806.

Name of Company: PR SPORTS LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Style Leisure (Preston) Limited,

Britannia Boxing Equipment (Preston) Limited
Nature of Business: Wholsaler of Sports Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester

M3 4JB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D. J. Elliot and G. Robbins, Casson Beckman & Partners, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB.

Office Holder Numbers: 5632 and 6622

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (376)

Company Number: 03751598.

Name of Company: PAUL SIMON KNITWEAR LTD.

Nature of Business: Knitwear Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian J. Hamblin and Ian J. Gould both of Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD.

Office Holder Numbers: 0/002085/1 and 0/007866/1.

Date of Appointment: 14th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(560)

(569)

Company Number: 02951655.

Name of Company: PRIMA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Retail.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Chapel Lane, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P O'Hara, O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Chapel Lane, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ. Office Holder Number: 006371.

Date of Appointment: 15th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3179207.

Name of Company: PRIME SPORTS DIRECT LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Sale of Clothing and Sports Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT. Liquidators' Names and Address: Shay Bannon and David Stern both of Levy Gee, P.O. Box 2653, Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT. Office Holder Numbers: 8777 and 8124.

Date of Appointment: 14th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (128)

Company Number: 2656302.

Name of Company: ROMAC CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Civil Engineers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David T. Greensill of Mayfields, Church Steps, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB. Office Holder Number: 890.

Date of Appointment: 10th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2898626.

Name of Company: **ROMAC UTILITIES LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David T. Greensill, Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB.

Office Holder Number: 890.

Date of Appointment: 10th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (374)

Company Number: 1136082.

Name of Company: SAUNDERS AND CO. (WOOD CARE)

Nature of Business: Manufacturers and suppliers of timber products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian C. Brown, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB.

Office Holder Number: 8621.

Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (493)

Company Number: 03452443.

Name of Company: SEYMOUR CATERERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sandwich Bar and Cafe.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M

6EN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Maurice Raymond Dorrington, 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN.

Office Holder Number: 2173

Date of Appointment: 16th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(571)

(377)

Company Number: 03251270.

Name of Company: SOFIAS (WALSALL) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Italian Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall. Liquidator's Name and Address: K. J. Watkin, K. J. Watkin & Co., Emerald House, 20 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall.

Office Holder Number: 5276.

Date of Appointment: 11th February 2000.

(368)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3663022

Name of Company: THE COLOUR CREW NORTH LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supplier of Inkjet Consumables.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Iveco Ford House, Station Road,

Watford, WD1 1TG.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Andrew James Clifford, Baker Tilly, Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford WD1 1TG and Stephen Mark Quinn, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester. Office Holder Numbers: 008893 and 005761.

Date of Appointment: 9th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(563)

(375)

Company Number: 03160480.

Name of Company: THE ENTERTAINMENT TEAM

MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Robins Management Limited.

Nature of Business: Management of Entertainment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST. Liquidators' Names and Address: Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan and Colin Michael Trevethyn Haig, Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST.

Office Holder Number: 008317 and 007965. Date of Appointment: 14th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2329247.

Name of Company: THE TRAVEL SHOP (BIRMINGHAM)

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Travel Agents. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Heathcote House, Heathcote House,

136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston Birmingham B16 9PN

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Frederick Davis, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN.

Office Holder Number: 480.

Date of Appointment: 8th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (300)

Company Number: 2849055.

Name of Company: TRIGESTA (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Programmers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street,

London EC4A 1HY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted, HLB Kidsons, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY. Office Holder Number: 6064.

Date of Appointment: 8th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 1397650.

Name of Company: VASTMILLS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Shoe Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 45 Scotland Road, Nelson, Lancashire. Liquidators' Names and Address: Cicely Vaughan Higson and Michael Rimmer, both of Rimmer Higson, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston

Office Holder Numbers: CVH-5639 and MR-8265.

Date of Appointment: 31st January 1999 by Members and confirmed

14th February by Creditors.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03438651.

Name of Company: WARLEY BALUSTRADES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Fabrication. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB.

Office Holder Number: 890.

Date of Appointment: 9th February 2000 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(372)

(566)

Company Number: 02804601.

Name of Company: WETTENHALL NURSERY LIMITED. Nature of Business: Sale of Vegetables and Nursery Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 12-14 Macon Court, Crewe, Cheshire

CW1 6EA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: T. J. Hargreaves, Jacksons Corporate Recoverey & Insolvency, 12-14 Macon Court, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 6EA

Office Holder Number: 008637.

Date of Appointment: 8th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (559)

Company Number: 3664363.

Name of Company: **ZONEBURY LIMITED.** Nature of Business: UPVC Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o McCann Taylor, Buckstone Hall,

Rawdon, Leeds LS19 6LL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Susan M. Wriglesworth, of McCann

Taylor, Buckstone Hall, Rawdon, Leeds LS19 6LL.

Office Holder Number: 8179.

Date of Appointment: 10th February 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (570)

Annual Liquidation Meetings

ALLENS ACCESS COVERS & FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Allens Access Covers & Fabrications Limited, will be held on 12th April 2000, at 10.45 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year, and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Emerald House, 20 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator

16th February 2000. (402)

CUBANAN LIMITED

(t/a "Wood and Krailing")

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held on Tuesday, 21st March 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year, and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

M. S. Langley, Liquidator

11th February 2000. (613)

HOUSECLOVER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held on Tuesday, 21st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year, and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the

M. S. Langley, Liquidator 11th February 2000.

J.G. BREEZE LTD

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held on 12th April 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, WS9 8PH. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year, and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Emerald House, 20 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator 16th February 2000.

MIKE HARRISON SHIPPING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Tuesday, 28th March 2000, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings, and of the conduct of the windingup during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator 15th February 2000.

(495)

ORACLE ADVERTISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held on Tuesday, 21st March 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

M. S. Langley, Liquidator 11th February 2000. (615)

SIGN PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held on Tuesday, 21st March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 11.45 on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the

M. S. Langley, Liquidator 11th February 2000. (616)

TOWER GARAGE (EPPING) LIMITED

(614)

(401)

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held on Tuesday, 21st March 2000, at 12 noon to be followed at 12.15 p.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

M. S. Langley, Liquidator 11th February 2000. (617)

WELD MAINTENANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held on Wednesday, 22nd March 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchcley, London N2 8EX. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the

T. Papanicola, Liquidator 14th February 2000. (620)

WESTED LEATHERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held on Tuesday, 21st March 2000, at 1 p.m., to be followed at 1.15 p.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchcley, London N2 8EX. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

M. S. Langley, Liquidator 11th February 2000. (619)

WOOD & KRAILING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held on Tuesday, 21st March 2000, at 12.30 p.m., to be followed at 12.45 p.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchcley, London N2 8EX. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

M. S. Langley, Liquidator 11th February 2000. (618)

Final Meetings

A1 VAN PARTS LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 14th March 2000, at 11.20 a.m. and 11.25 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 13th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Joint Liquidator 31st January 2000. (807)

AMI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 14th March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.05 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 13th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Joint Liquidator 31st January 2000. (806)

ASP (OXFORD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday, 21st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

R. Valentine, Liquidator 16th February 2000. (328)

ABAAR ENGINEERING CO (LIVERPOOL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Abaar Engineering Co (Liverpool) Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, on 23rd April 2000, at 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, by not later than 12 noon on 22nd April 2000.

S. K. Croston, Liquidator 14th February 2000. (257)

ACEWEAR SAFETY LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 14th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.35 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors/Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors/Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 20th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor/Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

S. Walker, Joint Liquidator 7th February 2000. (821)

ADVANCE FABRICATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday, 24th March 2000, at 3 p.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 3.15 p.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and also of determining the Joint Liquidators' remuneration and disbursements and also to consider an Extraordinary Resolution that the books, accounts, papers and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators thereof be disposed of after 15 months from the date of the Final Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at the above address no later than 12 noon, on Thursday, 23rd March 2000.

S. J. Lundy, Joint Liquidator 14th February 2000. (261)

ALPHADATA MEDIA LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 14th March 2000, at 11.10 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 13th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Joint Liquidator

31st January 2000. (809)

ALSTON BARRY (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 27th March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine whether the Liquidators should have their release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

J. W. Powell, Joint Liquidator

17th February 2000. (130)

ANTHONY PEARCE & ASS. LTD

(formerly Davis Browning & Partners Ltd)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors will take place at the offices of Stephen Conn & Co., Steam Packet House, 76 Cross Street, Manchester M2 4JG, on Monday, 27th March 2000, at 9.45 a.m. and 10 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S. L. Conn, Liquidator

14th February 2000. (312)

BANCROFT APPOINTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 30th March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A. D. Kent, Liquidator

16th February 2000. (138)

BATEMAN HEATING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 30th March 2000, at 11. a.m. to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

M. R. Fry, Liquidator 16th February 2000. (513)

BOWNEST LIMITED

(t/a "Chaos")

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 28th March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

D. L. Woolley, Joint Liquidator 16th February 2000. (408)

BREEZEMERE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday, 28th March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R. Valentine, Liquidator

15th February 2000. (512)

BRODIE BRITTAIN RACING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company, will be held at the offices of S. G. Banister & Co, 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, on Wednesday, 29th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the windingup has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her and such proxy need not also be a Member.

T. A. Clunie, Liquidator

16th February 2000.

(610)

CHURCHFIELD LEISURE LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 21st March 2000, at 10.40 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meetings must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 20th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Liquidator 7th February 2000.

(817)

COWELL COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Lancaster House, 67 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1NG, on 13th March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidators (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, by not later than 12 noon on the last working day prior to the Meeting.

A. S. Wood, Joint Liquidator 15th February 2000.

(256)

CROWNSTAR BUILDERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Crownstar Builders Limited will be held at The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on Friday, 31st March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

N. Jackson, Liquidator (605)

CUSTOMER SUPPORT & ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the Company will be held at 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX, on 17th March 2000, at 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. The Meeting of Creditors will also consider and, if thought fit, pass a Resolution to approve the level of the Joint Liquidators' final remuneration. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged with the Joint Liquidator no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

T. S. Courtman, Joint Liquidator (264)

DESIGNS BY REFLECTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, on 24th March 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

W. J. Kelly, Joint Liquidator

16th February 2000.

(609)

FANSHAW LEISURE LIMITED

(t/a Alaska Café Bar)

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 14th March 2000, at 11.20 a.m. and 11.35 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 13th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Liquidator 31st January 2000. (808)

FONESTATE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, on 27th March 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

H. M. Newman, Liquidator

16th February 2000.

(139)

GEMS HEALTH CLUB LIMITED GEMS HEALTH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Companies will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL52SP, on 4th April 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting, showing the manner in which the winding-ups have been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

A. D. Kent, Liquidator

16th February 2000.

(140)

GILSPUR LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 21st March 2000, at 10.20 a.m. and 10.25 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 20th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Joint Liquidator

7th February 2000. (820)

GREAVES ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, on 24th March 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necesary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 1
The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, by no later than 4 p.m., on 23rd March 2000.

G. R. Adams, Liquidator

4th February 2000. (304)

GREENHAM LIMITED

(t/a HSPG Hanson)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members will be held at the offices of Gibson Hewitt, 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet KT14 6SD, on Friday, 10th March 2000, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving the account of the Joint Liquidators' acts and dealings, and of the conduct of the winding-up. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the above Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than the close of business on Thursday, 9th March 2000.

L. Gibson, Joint Liquidator

9th February 2000. (604)

H E BROWNHILL & SON LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors will take place at the offices of Stephen Conn & Co., Steam Packet House, 76 Cross Street, Manchester M2 4JG, on Monday, 27th March 2000, at 10.45 a.m. and 11. a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S. L. Conn, Liquidator

15th February 2000.

H K W ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 14th March 2000, at 10.10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 13th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

S. N. Walker, Liquidator

31st January 2000. (811)

HENRY DAVIES (JOHN GOLD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 30th March 2000 at 10 a.m. to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings, may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company

J. Taylor, Liquidator

16th February 2000. (520)

HOUSE OF JEMMA LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of it's Members and Creditors will be held at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 7th April 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the Liquidation has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or a Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, not later than 4 p.m. on 6th April 2000.

M. R. Dorrington, Liquidator

17th February 2000. (611)

INLEC MEASUREMENT & CONTROL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company, will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, Elsworth House, 94 Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 2SW, on 24th March 2000, at 3 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meetings of Members and Creditors may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his or her stead. Such a proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J. R. Hodkin, Liquidator

15th February 2000.

(311)

(505)

JUST WOT U NEED LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 21st March 2000, at 2.30 p.m. and 2.45 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of.

G. Robbins

10th February 2000. (814)

KENNETH C DAY & SON (EXPORTS) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Shaw & Company, 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR, on 24th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor is entitled to vote at the Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

C. Everitt, Liquidator

14th February 2000. (254)

LAMATUR LIMITED

(t/a Athena)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday, 24th March 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Report of the Joint Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and also of determining the Joint Liquidators' remuneration and disbursements and also to consider an Extraordinary Resolution that the books, accounts, papers and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators thereof be disposed of after 15 months from the date of the Final Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at the above address no later than 12 noon on Thursday, 23rd March 2000.

S. J. Lundy, Joint Liquidator

14th February 2000. (262)

LIGHTSPEED PRODUCTIONS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Lightspeed Productions International Limited will be held at No. 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 30th March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, the manner in which the property of the Company has been disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. A proxy for the Meetings must be lodged at No. 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, no later than 12 noon on 29th March 2000.

I. J. Allan, Liquidator

17th February 2000. (602)

MILTECH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 17th March 2000, at 10 a.m. precisely, to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co., at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G. Stones, Liquidator

14th February 2000. (315)

PARK WELDING SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, Elsworth House, 94 Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 2SW, on 24th March 2000, at 2 p.m. and 2.30 p.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meetings of Members or Creditors may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his/her stead. Such a proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J. R. Hodkin, Liquidator

14th February 2000. (506)

PASCOE WILLIAMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 28th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meetings.

J. Russell, Joint Liquidator

16th February 2000. (407)

PRIDEBUILT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 17th March 2000, at 2.30 p.m. and 2.45 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

G. Robbins

9th February 2000. (805)

PRINTWELL LIMITED

(t/a Scorpion Display)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Lancaster House, 67 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1NG, on 13th March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, by not later than 12 noon on the last working day prior to the Meetings.

P. M. Lyon, Liquidator 16th February 2000.

(260)

PRO-KIT (SERVICES) LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 21st March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 20th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

S. N. Walker, Liquidator 7th February 2000.

(815)

PURNELL HOUSE PARTNERSHIP LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Building, Holborn, London, on 23rd March 2000, at 12.15 p.m. and 12.30 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 22nd March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

A. Fender, Liquidator 10th February 2000.

(819)

QSV STORES LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 14th March 2000, at 10.20 a.m. and 10.25 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 13th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Liquidator

31st January 2000.

(810)

RADIO VISION SERVICES (BEDWORTH) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company, are to be held at the offices of Morton Thornton & Co, 49 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1LJ, on 22nd March 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, by no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meetings.

D. J. Mason, Liquidator

15th February 2000. (607)

RICHWOOD ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company, will be held at the offices of Lathams, Summer House, St Thomas' Road, Chorley PR7 1HP, on 22nd March 2000, at 12 noon and 12.30 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of; (agreeing the Liquidator's fees) of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and agreeing to disapproval of the Company books and records. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies must be lodged by 12 noon on 21st March 2000.

D. Wood

16th February 2000.

(606)

ROBERT C DWYER ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company, have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens Booth White, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol, BS1 4HW, on 24th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

M. E. Cork, Liquidator

4th February 2000.

(297)

ROYCE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 23rd March 2000, at 11.15 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 22nd March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Liquidator

10th February 2000. (816)

RUGBY OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 17th March 2000, at 3 p.m. and 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

G. Robbins

9th February 2000. (813)

SANDWELL PRINTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, George House, 2 Worcester Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 7AB, on 23rd March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A. G. Haden, Liquidator

16th February 2000. (405)

STAR VEHICLE CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 28th March 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

J. Russell, Joint Liquidator

16th February 2000. (406)

TAXMAN U.K. LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 21st March 2000, at 10.10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 20th March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

N. Money, Liquidator

7th February 2000. (818)

THE FORSTER EQUIPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Victoria House, 76 Milton Street, Nottingham NG1 3QY, on 10th April 2000, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e. having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

(404)

P. Finnity and D. R. Wilton, Joint Liquidators 18th February 2000.

TUDOR WINDOWS AND DOORS RESIDENTIAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, on 23rd March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

W. J. Kelly, Joint Liquidator

16th February 2000. (608)

VICBROOK LIMITED

(t/a The Rollthread Manufacturing Company)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 21st March 2000, at 3.30 p.m. and 3.45 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of.

G. Robbins

10th February 2000. (812)

VINCENT CARTWRIGHT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, at 10.30 a.m., on 23rd March 2000, to be followed at 10.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. The Meeting will also consider the following Resolution:

"That the Liquidator's remuneration of £1,080.21 plus VAT, based on time costs properly incurred, be approved."

Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

S. Lettice, Liquidator

16th February 2000. (318)

VIRTUAL SALESFORCE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 17th March 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

P. O'Hara, Liquidator
16th February 2000.

Notices to Creditors API BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 31st March 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to Stephen John Burkinshaw, 145-146 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 4DE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S. J. Burkinshaw, Liquidator

14th February 2000. (302)

ASHGATE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I Martin Charles Armstrong of Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, give notice that on 16th February 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Ashgate Property Developments Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 30th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Martin Charles Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M. C. Armstrong, Liquidator

17th February 2000. (124)

CUTEX YARNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 17th February 2000.

Notice is also hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required on or before 31st March 2000, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any) to John Michael Munn of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. M. Munn and G. G. Bates, Joint Liquidators
17th February 2000.

(590)

DEWN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 24th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Christopher Jeffrey Lamey of C J Lamey & Co, Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator

(603)

11th February 2000. (283)

EAST DEVON TAXIS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan of Bishop Fleming, I Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY, give notice that on 9th February 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of East Devon Taxis Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 14th April 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan of Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J. A. O'Sullivan, Liquidator
9th February 2000. (592)

ELIZABETHAN PINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 28th March 2000, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned Neil Francis Hickling, of Smith & Williamson, No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, the Liquidator of the Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, and in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

N. F. Hickling, Liquidator

15th February 2000. (499)

FENCO GAS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31st March 2000, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the name and address of their Solicitors, if any, to Tim Brown, of Silver Altman Ltd, 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required, by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

T. Brown, Liquidator 16th February 2000. (387)

GREEN AIR FABRICATION COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31st March 2000, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to David Hill, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator are by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. Hill, Joint Liquidator 9th February 2000.

(381)

HIDE & FIDELITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that at a Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company, convened under the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on Friday, 4th February 2000. Helen Timothe Phillips, of Phillips & Co, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, was duly appointed Liquidator of the Company.

I further give notice that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 3rd April 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any, to Helen Phillips, of Phillips & Co, at the above address. Creditors may be required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

H. T. Phillips, Liquidator 16th February 2000. (591)

INTAGLIO CARDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 24th March 2000, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, S. T. Bennett, of 35 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N3 1XW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S. T. Bennett, Liquidator 16th February 2000. (334)

J T LUTON GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Jamie Taylor, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. Taylor, Liquidator 16th February 2000.

MANOR MICRO SYSTEMS CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st May 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Philip Lee, of Lee & Company, Crown House, Armley Road, Leeds LS12 2EJ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

P. Lee

16th February 2000.

(274)

MASONS BATHROOMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that David John Mason, of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire ALI 1HD, was appointed Liquidator in the above matter on 29th July 1993. Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 17th March 2000, to detail their names and addresses (and Solicitor if applicable) together with particulars of their debts or claims, in writing or in person, to the Liquidator and, as specified by the Liquidator, in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D. J. Mason, Liquidator

16th February 2000.

(593)

PAUL SIMON KNITWEAR LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, Brian J. Hamblin and Ian J. Gould of Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, give notice that on 14th February 2000, they were appointed Joint Liquidators of Paul Simon Knitwear Ltd, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29th March 2000, to send in the full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Brian J. Hamblin, of Pannel House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B. J. Hamblin, Joint Liquidator 15th February 2000. (594)

ROMAC CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntary wound up, are required, on or before 10th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and description, full particulars of their debt or claim and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, as Liquidator of the Company, and if so, required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. T. Greensill, Liquidator 10th February 2000. (382)

ROMAC UTILITIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntary wound up, are required, on or before 10th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and description, full particulars of their debt or claim and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, as Liquidator of the Company, and if so, required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. T. Greensill, Liquidator

10th February 2000.

(519)

(385)

SOFIAS (WALSALL) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, K. J. Watkin of K. J. Watkin & Co., Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, give notice that on 11th February 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Sofias (Walsall) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 27th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, K. J. Watkin, of Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator

14th February 2000.

(388)

THE COLOUR CREW NORTH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 17th March 2000, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned A. J. Clifford and S. M. Quinn, the Joint Liquidators, at Baker Tilly, Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1TG, and written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt was proved.

A. J. Clifford and S. M. Quinn, Joint Liquidators 14th February 2000.

THE ENTERTAINMENT TEAM MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before the 20th March 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan, of Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, the Joint Liquidator of the Company and, if so required by notice in writing to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

T. E. Callaghan, Liquidator 14th February 2000.

(384)

(595)

THE TRAVEL SHOP (BIRMINGHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 28th April 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Gerald Frederick Davis of Heathcote & Coleman, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their debt or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G. F. Davis, Liquidator

8th February 2000.

(299)

(598)

TRIGESTA (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 15th May 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted of Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S. P. J. Wadsted, Liquidator

15th February 2000.

WARLEY BALUSTRADES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9th March 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and description, full particulars of their debt or claim, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, as Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. T. Greensill, Liquidator

9th February 2000.

(386)

ZONEBURY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st March 2000, to prove their debts by sending the undersigned Susan M. Wriglesworth, of McCann Taylor, Buckstone Hall, Cliffe Drive, Leeds LS19 6LL, the Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

S. M. Wriglesworth, Liquidator

10th February 2000.

(600)

Winding-up By the Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

WILLIAMS CORPORATE FINANCE PLC

"The Notice which appeared in the London Gazette on Thursday, 17th February 2000 on page 1825 is hereby retracted."

D. McKenzie-Boyle (1007)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 3 of 2000

In the Matter of C L S CONSTRUCTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Y Craig, Llidiart Y Waen, Llanidloes, Powys SY18 6JT, presented on 5th January 2000 by Wolseley Centers Limited, t/a Builder Center (formerly Hall & Co. Limited), whose registered office is situate at Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division, Birmingham District Registry, at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 28th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor's Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Harrison Clark*, 5 Deansway, Worcester WR1 2JG.

11th February 2000.

(245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 635 of 2000

In the Matter of **CIRCUM NAVIGATOR LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 23 Brighton Road, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 1PG, presented on 1st February 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00354-00342.) (337)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 397 of 2000

In the Matter of COATINGS U.K (SCOTLAND) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Suite R, Kirkton Business Centre, 1 Kirk Lane, Livingston Village, Livingston, West Lothian EH54 7AY, presented on 20th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Littlegate House, St. Ebbes Street, Oxford OX1 1QA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 1st March 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/MOM/H00349-00161.) (295)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 642 of 2000

In the Matter of **DALE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Bankside, Lodge Road, Long Hanborough, Oxfordshire OX8 8LT, presented on 1st February 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Littlegate House, St. Ebbes Street, Oxford OX1 1QA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00349-00171.) (343)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 706 of 2000

In the Matter of **DAVID BURTON & ASSOCIATES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 20 Field Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 4LR, presented on 2nd February 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00354-00338.) (338)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 802 of 2000

In the Matter of **DAVIES-DURRANT INTERIORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 63-66 Hatton Gardens, London EC1N 8LE, presented on 7th February 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00354-00343.) (340)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 632 of 2000

In the Matter of DAVROY TRANSMISSIONS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 735 Staines Road, Bedfont, Middlesex TW14 8PF, presented on 1st February 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC//H00354-00325.) (323)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 690 of 2000

In the Matter of **FUTURE I T LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 Scotts Drive, Hampton, Middlesex TW12 2UN, presented on 2nd February 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/H00354-00334.) (322)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 736 of 2000

In the Matter of **GRAPHIC SALES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 59 Waters Drive, Staines, Middlesex TW18 4RT, presented on 3rd February 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00354-00316.) (339)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 624 of 2000

In the Matter of **HEATSTYLE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sanderson House, 22 Station Road, Horsforth, Leeds, West Yorkshire, presented on 26th January 2000 by Gary Jon Wood, of 24 Beech Avenue, Thongsbridge, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD7 2SX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds County Court, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 9th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Armitage Sykes*, 72 New North Road, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD1 5NW. (Ref. SLC.WOO28-3.)

(249)

In the Blackburn County Court. No. 2 of 2000

In the Matter of **HOSTWEB LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, presented on 3rd February 2000 by Javelin Computers, of Javelin House, 3 Greenbank Business Park, Dyneley Road, Blackburn BB1 3AB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Blackburn County Court, at 64 Victoria Street, Blackburn, Lancashire, on 23rd March 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22nd March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Phillip D. Thompson*, of Ramsbottom & Co., 25-29 Victoria Street, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 6DN. (Ref. PT/LHH/JA.)

16th February 2000. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 608 of 2000

In the Matter of MALAYSIAN SPACE SYSTEMS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Norvic Suite, Norvic House, 29-33 Chapelfield Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1RP, presented on 31st January 2000 by Weil Gotshal & Manges, of One South Place, London EC2M 2WG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 15th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Pullig & Co.*, of Bridewell House, 9 Bridewell Place, London EC4V 6AZ. (Ref. 12/MHL/W151001.)

15th February 2000. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 804 of 2000

In the Matter of **ONLINE ACCOUNTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Verna House, 9 Bicester Road, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP19 3AG, presented on 7th February 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Littlegate House, St. Ebbes Street, Oxford OX1 1QA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/NW/H00349-00152.) (344)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 722 of 2000

In the Matter of SCOTTY'S BAR AND RESTAURANT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 162 Portsmouth Road, Thames Ditton, Surrey KT7 0XR, presented on 3rd February 2000 by Matthew Clark Wholesale Limited, whose registered office is situate at Whitchurch Lane, Bristol BS14 0JZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Pollards*, PO Box 2067, 55-59 Oxford Street, London W1A 1JB. (Ref. LB/85340.)

16th February 2000. (291)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 636 of 2000

In the Matter of **SMOOTHFIELD KENNELS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Lake End Court, Taplow Road, Taplow, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 0JQ, presented on 1st February 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Bell Tower House, Bell Street, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1BU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC//H00350-00225.) (321)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 582 of 2000

In the Matter of **TECHNITUBE ACCESS ENGINEERING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of "The Tube", Eden Close, Hellaby Industrial Estate, Hellaby, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S66 8RW, presented on 19th January 2000 by Craig Engineering Limited of Unit B4, Kingston Way, Sutton Fields Industrial Estate, Hull HU7 0XW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, Oxford Row, Leeds, West Yorkshire, on 9th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Rollit Farrell & Bladon*, Wilberforce Court, High Street, Hull HU1 1YJ.

15th February 2000. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 63 of 2000

In the Matter of TRANS-GLOBAL SOLUTIONS (EUROPE) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7D, Star Business Centre, Marsh Way, Rainham, Essex RM13 8UP, presented on 6th January 2000 by Graham Group PLC, of 96 Leeds Road, Huddersfield, Yorkshire, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8th March 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *J. E. Baring & Co.*, First Floor, 63-66 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8LE. (533)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 639 of 2000

In the Matter of VIVA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 88-90 Lark Lane, Liverpool L17 8UU, presented on 31st January 2000 by Blue Arrow Personnel Services Limited, whose registered office is at 14 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6LB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1, on 9th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon after as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Hammond Suddards*, 39-45 Well Street, Bradford BD1 5NL. (Ref. M013614/FH.)

18th February 2000. (31)

In the Shrewsbury County Court. No. 01 of 2000

In the Matter of **VOYAGER COMPUTER SOLUTIONS LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of r/o Newport Cottage Hospital Care Centre, Upper Bar, Newport, presented on 11th January 2000 by Summit Peripherals Limited, Datrontech House, Chineham, Basingstoke, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company will be heard at Shrewsbury County Court, 4th Floor, Market Hall, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, on 27th March 2000, at 2 p.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th March 2000

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lester Aldridge*, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Ref. 7.KS.EU283.2.)

16th February 2000. (292)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 372 of 2000

In the Matter of **WATERSIDE INTERIORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7-9 King Henry Terrace, Sovereign Close, London E1W 3HE, presented on 19th January 2000 by O'Neill & Brennan Construction Limited, of Kings Building, Lydney, Gloucestershire GL15 5HE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 1st March 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Abrahams Dresden*, 30 St. John's Lane, London EC1M 4NB (for the attention of Mr. Tom Shawdon).

2nd February 2000. (248

Petitions to Wind up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 108 of 2000

In the Matter of 2 A'S CATERING SERVICES

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named partnership of 51 May Close, Chessington, Surrey KT9 2AP, presented on 10th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Forum House, 14 Thames Street, Staines TW18 4UD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8th March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7th March 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC//H00354-00274.) (320)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 506 of 2000

In the Matter of E P ENGINEERING

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named partnership of Sayers Farm, Watton Road, Barford, Norwich NR9 4AS, presented on 26th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 1st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/H00345-00676.) (346)

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court. No. 0043500 of 2000

In the Matter of ANDREW FIELDHOUSE AND SUSAN ANN FIELDHOUSE

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named partnership of Andrew Fieldhouse and Susan Ann Fieldhouse, a Partnership whose principal place of business is The Blue Horse Pub, Great North Road, Great Ponton, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG33 5DN, presented on 21st January 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1AJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 1st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Dibb Lupton Alsop*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/M.D./420539/43505.)

(329)

The High Court of Justice Companies Court. No. 0040100 of 2000

In the Matter of **AMARJIT SINGH AND TEJ KAUR** and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of Amarjit Singh and Tej Kaur, a Partnership whose principal place of business was Indian Cottage, 1-3 Enfield Chase Shopping Centre, Guisborough, Redcar and Cleveland TS14 7LT, presented on 20th January 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington Tyne & Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 1st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Dibb Lupton Alsop*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/MJF/420154/43535.)

11th February 2000. (330)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 499 of 2000

In the Matter of J T S TRANSPORT

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of Unit 4, Towngate Business Centre, Bentalls Road, Basildon, Essex SS14 4BT, presented on 25th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 1st March 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29th February 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM//H00345-00692.) (345)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—BEDE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03227902. Address of Registered Office—7 Vine Place, Houghton-le-Spring, Tyne & Wear DH4 5AS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, NEWCASTLE DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 1999. No. of Matter—135 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—4th November 1999. Official Receiver—Bayheath House, Prince Regent Street, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1DF.

Name of Company—**BRECKSHIELD LIMITED.** Company Registration No.—02588668. Address of Registered Office—37 Peartree Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG2 9DZ. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 1999. No. of Matter—42 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—11th January 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—BROADPLAN ASSOCIATES LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03124841. Address of Registered Office—80-83 Long Lane, London EC1A 9ET. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th December 1999. No. of Matter—008052 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—9th February 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—**DEWRUN LTD.** Company Registration No.—03421037. Address of Registered Office—7E Maygrove Road, London NW6 2EE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th November 1999. No. of Matter—007333 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—9th February 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—ELEGANT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—02237399. Address of Registered Office—Elegant House, Whesoe Road, Darlington DL3 0AT. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 1999. No. of Matter—1 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th January 2000. Official Receiver—Bayheath House, Prince Regent Street, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1DF.

Name of Company—ENETECH BUILDING SERVICES LTD. Company Registration No.—03490950. Address of Registered Office—82 St. John Street, London EC1M 4JN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th December 1999. No. of Matter—008247 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—9th February 2000. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

Name of Company—THE HELPING HANDS GROUP PLC. Company Registration No.—3014052. Address of Registered Office—75 Mosley Street, Manchester M40 7ES. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th December 1999. No. of Matter—1106 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—7th February 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

Name of Company—HOUSE & GARDEN LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03462898. Address of Registered Office—Unit 13, Juliet Way, Aveley, South Ockendon, Essex RM15 4YD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 1999. No. of Matter—1409 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—14th February 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

Name of Company—NAMASTE LIMITED. Company Registration No.—01504109. Address of Registered Office—755 Fulham Road, London SW6 5UU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th October 1999. No. of Matter—006610 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—26th January 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—POLSTORE (MATERIALS HANDLING) LTD. Company Registration No.—00825653. Address of Registered Office—The Howard Centre, Exchange Tower, 2 Harbour Exchange Square, London E14 9GE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th January 2000. No. of Matter—1 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—9th February 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—R C AYRES LIMITED. Company Registration No.—686899. Address of Registered Office—Douglas Street, Middlesbrough TS4 2BL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th December 1999. No. of Matter—2882 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—4th January 2000. Official Receiver—Bayheath House, Prince Regent Street, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1DF.

Name of Company—**REDBEAM LTD.** Company Registration No.—01807508. Address of Registered Office—60 High Street, Harrow-on-the-Hill, Middlesex HA1 3LL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th December 1999. No. of Matter—008018 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—9th February 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—RENAISSANCE PRESS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—02014044. Address of Registered Office—31 High Street, Crediton, Devon EX17 3AJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th December 1999. No. of Matter—008083 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—9th February 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—SELECT-A-DOOR LTD. Company Registration No.—02352047. Address of Registered Office—207 Lewisham High Street, London SE13 6LY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 1999. No. of Matter—007874 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—9th February 2000. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—SPOONER MEDICAL. Company Registration No.—02888000. Address of Registered Office—30 Camp Road, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 6EW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 1999. No. of Matter—004571 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—9th February 2000. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

Appointment of Liquidators

In the Liverpool District Registry. No. 1106 of 1999

THE HELPING HANDS GROUP PLC

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Gordon Allan Mart Simmonds, of Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport SK1 3RB, give notice that I was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 10th February 2000.

(305)

Notice of Intended Dividends ABBOTT PLANT HIRE (ST. IVES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—Thursday, 9th March 2000. Name and Address of Trustee—Shay Lettice, Peters Elworthy & Moore Insolvency, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

S. Lettice, Liquidator

16th February 2000. (308)

ARMSTRONG DESIGN ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 11.2(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that we, Ronald Eric Speight and Malcolm Ellis Cork, the Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company, intend paying a Final Dividend to Creditors within four months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required on or before 18th March 2000 to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Ronald Eric Speight and Malcolm Ellis Cork, of Moore Stephens Booth White, The Old Courthouse, 18-22 St. Peter's Church Yard, Derby DE1 1NN, the Joint Liquidators of the Company, and if so required by notice in writing by the said Joint Liquidators, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

R. E. Speight, Joint Liquidator

17th February 2000. (622)

KAYS COSMETICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, under the provision of Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. Creditors who have not already done so, must send details in writing of any claim against the Company to the Liquidator, S. L. Conn, of Stephen Conn & Co., Steam Packet House, 76 Cross Street, Manchester M2 4JG, by 16th March 2000. I shall within four months of that date, proceed to declare such Dividend and Creditors who have not lodged their claims will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made.

S. L. Conn, Liquidator

10th February 2000. (317)

Final Meetings

In the Stoke-on-Trent County Court. No. 29 of 1996

ALDAYNE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Wednesday, 22nd March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, by no later than 12 noon on 21st March 2000.

M. B. Shierson, Liquidator

15th February 2000. (2

BRITISH FITTINGS (NON FERROUS METALS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 435 Lichfield Road, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 23rd March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 22nd March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

A. Fender, Liquidator

7th February 2000. (803)

CALICO INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 23rd March 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 22nd March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

G. Robbins. Liquidator

10th February 2000. (804)

In the Leeds District Registry. No. 1486 of 1993

ELEGENT HOMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's final report and determining whether the Liquidator should receive his release as Liquidator of the above-named Company. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday, 24th March 2000, at 10 a.m. Proxy forms must be lodged with me at the above address not later than 12 noon on Thursday, 23rd March 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

S. J. Lundy, Liquidator

14th February 2000. (263)

In the High Court of Justice. No. 4850 of 1994

GLENDALEGOWER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 31st March 2000, at 10 a.m., to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, by no later than 12 noon on 30th March 2000.

F. O'Connell, Liquidator

16th February 2000. (410)

HEAD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 435 Lichfield Road, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 23rd March 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 22nd March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

G. Robbins, Liquidator 10th February 2000.

(802)

In the High Court of Justice. No. 7734 of 1995

OAKFIELD PRINTERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens Booth White, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Friday, 31st March 2000, at 11.10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's final report of the liquidation and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

S. G. Paterson, Liquidator 16th February 2000.

(316)

(309)

In the Scunthorpe County Court. No. 4 of 1996

STYLERENT LIMITED

(t/a Humberside Bait)

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on Friday, 17th March 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the liquidation and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release. A form of proxy should be lodged with me not later than 4 p.m. on the day before the Meeting to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

D. L. Woolley, Liquidator

(409)15th February 2000.

In the Manchester County Court. No. 1133 of 1990

T M A LIGHTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 23rd March 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon on 22nd March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

G. Robbins, Liquidator

10th February 2000.

In the Leeds District Registry. No. 1005 of 1997

VALENTINO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.125 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford CM2 6JB, on 31st March 2000, at 2 p.m., for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than 12 noon on 30th March 2000 to entitle you to vote at the Meeting (together with a proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

P. B. Harrington, Liquidator

16th February 2000.

(612)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ABBEY, John Barwick, 1 Hardy's Drive, Gedling, Nottingham NG4 3HR, Chef, lately residing at Hotel Des Clos, Lenton Lane, Nottingham NG7 2SA, and lately carrying on business as JB and other t/a Hotel Des Clos, Lenton Lane, Nottingham NG7 2SA. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—104 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

BAILLIE, Andrew Carl, Electrical Wireman, of 22 Cutsdean Close, Bishops Cleeve, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL52 4UN, and lately residing at 10 Nightingale Way, Thetford IP24 2YN, and lately carrying on business with another as Valentines Pool Club, from 35-37 Riverside Walk, Thetford IP24 2BB, both in Norfolk. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—11 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

 $\textbf{BASSETT-SMITH,} \ \text{Malcolm,} \ \text{unemployed,} \ \text{of and lately trading from}$ 7 Chalkley Close, Derby DE24 8XF, as a Freelance Writer, as Sphinx Consulting, and lately residing at 60 Underhill Close, Derby. Court-DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 1999. No. of Matter—289 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th November 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

BATES, Lee George, Electrical Mechanical Engineer, 16 St. Saviour Close, Dawley Bank, Telford, Shropshire TF4 2GX. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—16 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

BIRCH, Jaysan Michael David, of The Annexe, Basset Barn, Treviskey, Portloe, Truro, Cornwall TR2 5PN, Hairdresser, lately residing and carrying on business at 32-32A Gregories Road, Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire, as Birch's Hair Design as an Hairdresser. Court-TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2000. No. of Matter—42 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

BOLTON, Michael William, of Flat 2, 3 Portland Street, Ilfracombe, North Devon EX34 9NL. Unemployed, lately carrying on business as a Publican at Prince Albert, 3 High Street, Ilfracombe, North Devon. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—13 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

BROLAN, Anthony Paul Stephen, unemployed, of 22 Vineyard Vale, Valley Road, Saundersfoot, Pembrokeshire SA69 9DA, and lately carrying on business as Brobikes, Marsh Road, The Green, Tenby, Pembrokeshire SA70 8UE, and also at Brobikes, 3 Ashley House, Upper Frog Street, Tenby, Pembrokeshire. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2000. No. of Matter—23 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

BROOKMAN, Stephen, occupation unknown, and residing at 27 Washford Avenue, Llanrumney, Cardiff, and carrying on business as Adam Street Filling Station, Adam Street, Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 1999. No. of Matter—171 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

BUDDEN, Suzanne Elizabeth, also known as Suzanne Elizabeth Peacock, a housewife, of 32 Wincanton Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 9DH, and lately residing at 45 Melbury Avenue, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—22 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

BURROWS, Clare Vyvyan, a Barmaid, of 16 New Buildings, Broadclyst, Devon, lately residing at Chapel Court, Budlake, Broadclyst. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—28 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

BURROWS, Nigel Trevor, unemployed, of 16 New Buildings, Broadclyst, Devon, and lately residing at Chapel Court, Budlake, Broadclyst. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—29 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 IQR.

CHAMPKINS, David John, 48 Old Roselyon Road, St. Blazey, Par, Cornwall PL24 2LN, Factory Operator, lately residing at 3 Queens Road, St. Austell, Cornwall PL25 4RQ. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2000. No. of Matter—41 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

CHAUDRY, Naeem Ullah, unemployed, of 69 Cavendish Road, Colliers Wood, London SW19 2EY. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—68 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

CHOUDHARY, Mohammed Rauf, occupation unknown, of 50 St. Winifreds Avenue, Luton LU3 1QT, lately trading at 56 Winifreds Avenue, Luton LU3 1QT, as a Meat Shop Proprietor, as Alamigir Halal Meat. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd December 1999. No. of Matter—10652 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

CLARE, Richard Anthony, of 10 Selwyn Avenue, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9NP. Unemployed. Court—ST. ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—27 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

CLARK, Matthew James, unemployed, of 16 Downlands Court, Luton LU4 0LW, lately residing at 7 Chipstead Close, Sutton, Surrey SM2 6BE. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—34 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

CLARKE, Stephen Thomas, part-time Taxi Driver, of 49 Minafon, Wrexham LL13 8TT. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—27 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street. Chester CH1 1DF.

CONSTANTINOU, Andres, of and trading at 101 Railway Road, Urmston, Manchester, Greater Manchester M31 1YD, as a Sub-Contractor/Electrician. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th December 1999. No. of Matter—10530 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

CORNELL, John, occupation unknown, of 431 Trelawney Avenue, Langley, Slough SL3 7TT, lately trading with another at 1 Park Corner, Marlow Road, Windsor & Maidenhead SL6 6PG, as an Industrial Cleaner, as Allied (UK) Cleaning & Property Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 1999. No. of Matter—10322 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

CREED, Justin Michael, 5 Spooners Close, Solihull, West Midlands B92 0QH, an Electrician. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—238 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

CRUMP, Sarah Ann Irene, unemployed, of 7 Harrow Court, Silam Road, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 1JS. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—33 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

CULLEN, Patrick John, of 181 Radburn Close, Harlow CM18 7EH, unemployed. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd November 1999. No. of Matter—197 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

DEEGAN, D., (male) of 24 Harbour Road, Wibsey, Bradford, Yorkshire BD6 3RQ, a Builder. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—15th October 1999. No. of Matter—281 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

DIXON, William George, of and trading at 181 Ovenden Way, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX3 5NN, as a sub-contractor Builder. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 1999. No. of Matter-9309 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

DUNKERLEY, John Stephen, Care Assistant, of 7 Trevor Street, Openshaw, Manchester M11 1GB. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—47 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

EDWARDS, Lynne, unemployed, of 68 Jalland Street, Holderness Road, HU8 8RB, in the City and county of Kingston-upon-Hull. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-HULL. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter-48 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

EFFENY, Stephen, currently unemployed, but lately employed as a HGV Driver, of 14 Rosedale Gardens, Dagenham, Essex RM9 4EA, and lately resiidng at 108 The Lintons, Barking, Essex. Court-ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—20 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

ELLIS-WILLIAMS, Michael, of 83 The Risings, Langney, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN23 7TL. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—21 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

EVANS, Fred, previously carrying on business as a Retailer, and lately residing at 6 Cobden Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 4AQ. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—15th April 1999. No. of Matter—69 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

FANONE, Gaetano, address unknown, occupation unknown, lately of 22 Farm Avenue, NW2. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th November 1999. No. of Matter—9711 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

FOTHERINGHAM, Stephen Paul, a Civil Engineer, of 8 Windsor Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, and lately residing at 49 Windsor Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2000. No. of Matter—11 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

FOX (Junior), Douglas John, a Postman, of 15 Leybourne Avenue, Levenshulme, Manchester M19 3FG, Court—MANCHESTER, Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2000. No. of Matter—44 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

GEORGE, Matthew Phillip, of 38 Victoria Street, Littleport, Ely, Cambridgeshire, occupation Coach Driver, lately residing at 45 Main Road, Little Gransden, Sandy, Bedfordshire. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—30 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

GEORGIOU, Chris, address unknown, trading at 5 Oakleigh Avenue, Mapperley, Nottinghamshire NG3 6GA, as a Manager and Proprietor of a take-away shop as Five Star Fisheries. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-29th December 1999. No. of Matter—10707 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

GIBBS, Peter Leslie, self-employed Sales Consultant, residing at 137 Roseberry Way, Tring, Hertfordshire HP23 5EW, lately residing at 7 Sadlers Mews, Markyate, Hertfordshire, and formerly carrying on business as Ad-Tec Communications, 9-11 Apex Business Centre, Boscombe Road, Dunstable, Bedfordshire. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—31 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

GRIFFITHS, Michael Joseph Paul, residing at The Oaks, 42 Drummond Way, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK10 4XY, and lately carrying on business as an Accountant, Court—MACCLESFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 1999. No. of Matter—68 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

HAMMOND, Keith Richard, of 5 Highlands, Wiltshire Way, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 3DD. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—5th January 2000. No. of Matter—77 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's, Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

HARRADINE, Richard Stanley, Retired, of 20 Bingham Drive, Laleham, Staines, Greater London TW18 1QT, and lately residing at 23 Ashford Road, Ashford, Greater London and lately carrying on business at Spelthorne Cleaning Service of 54 Millfarm Avenue, Sunbury, Greater London. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—37 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

HICKS, Andrew St John, unemployed, of 38 Caldwells Road, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 2BW, Fisher Buyer/Haulage Contractor, lately residing at c/o Pennance Vean Farm, Gwithian, Hayle TR275GB, and lately carrying on business as AJH Fish Export Services and South West Freight Services, both of 38 Caldwells Road, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 2BW. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—39 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

HOCKING, Bryan John, of and trading at Barge Lock House, Stourport-on-Severn, Worcestershire DY13 9EN, as a Window Cleaner, lately of 4 Gilgal, Stourport-on-Severn, Worcestershire DY13 9AL, formerly of 4 Sunnybank Road, Oldbury, West Midlands. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th December 1999. No. of Matter—10566 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

HOLMES, Peter John, unemployed, of and lately carrying on business from 13 Ivy Terrace, Thwaites Brow, Keighley BD21 4SU, as the Manufacturers Agent for Security Products under the style of P J H Security Products. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—44 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

HOOKINGS, Nicholas Andrew, unemployed, of 23 Tower Avenue, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 5PE, and lately residing at 91 Rantree Fold, Basildon, Essex SS16 5TP. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2000. No. of Matter—63 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

HOWARD, Reginald Geoffrey, unemployed, of 101 Birley Spa Lane, Hackenthorpe, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S12 4EF, and lately carrying on business as an Office Cleaning Agent under the style of R G Howard trading, as Scorpio Cleaning Services, at 101 Birley Spa Lane, Hackenthorpe, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S12 4EF. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—56 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

HUBBARD, Robert Charles, Air Steward, of 20 St. Edmunds Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 4HJ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—96 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

HUDSON, Brian, trading as The Bath Public House, of John Smith's Street, Rochdale, Lancashire, and formerly carrying on business as a Publican, at the Pineapple Inn, 67 Whitehorse Street, Rochdale, Greater Manchester OL12 0LN. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—11th October 1999. No. of Matter—216 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th December 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

JONES, Peter Lloyd, a Lorry Driver, of Glen Bakery House, 6 Jones Terrace, Clynderwen, Pembrokeshire SA34 7NQ. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2000. No. of Matter—24 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

JONES, Philip Clive, a Driver, residing at 11 King William Street, Needham Market, in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—37 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

KAY, Rebecca Louise, Post Person, of 91 Aintree Road, Little Lever, Bolton BL3 1ES, and lately residing at 8 Hughes Street, Bolton BL1 3HE. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—34 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

KELLY, John Edward, Sales Executive, residing at 10 Grassmere Highwoods, Colchester, in the county of Essex, and lately residing at 21 Wick Lane, Dovercourt, Harwich, aforesaid and formerly residing at 50 Garland Road, Parkeston, Harwich aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—52 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

KERCHER, Brian, an Administative Assistant, of 32 Riverside, Wilton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, and lately residing at 8 Phillip Road, Wilton, Salisbury, Wiltshire; 9 Wishford Road, Wilton Salisbury, Wiltshire; and 24 Elm Grove Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—10 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

KHAN, Sumra, of 1025 Garrat Lane, Basement Flat (B), Tooting, London SW17 0LN, currently an Account Executive, lately of 28 Westmoreland Drive, Sutton, Surrey SM4. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—958 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

KIDGER, Barry Charles, of and trading at 88A The Street, Ashtead, Surrey KT12 1AW, as a Driving Instructor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th September 1999. No. of Matter—8329 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

KING, Timothy John, of The Flat, Little Northover, Main Street, Akeley, Buckingham, Buckinghamshire MK18 5HR, trading at an unknown adddress as a Taxi Firm Proprietor, as Kings of Buckingham. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd December 1999. No. of Matter—10645 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street. St. Albans AL1 3HR.

LAHIFFE, Daniel Edward Peter, 12 Charles Crescent, Pelsall, Walsall, West Midlands WS3 5BH, Industrial Door Engineer, and lately carrying on business as Finger Post Doors, 12 Charles Crescent, Pelsall, Walsall, West Midlands WS3 5BH, Supply and Fits Industrial Doors. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2000. No. of Matter—39 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

LONG, Gerald William, Salesman, of 1A The Hollies, Wharf Road, Stanford le Hope, Essex SS17 0DG, lately of 32 Queen Elizabeth Drive, Corringham, Essex, and lately carrying on business as a Retailer, from 1 and 3 Grover Walk, Corringham, Essex, under the style Price-Wise. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2000. No. of Matter—70 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

MCCONNELL, William Ewart, Flooring Fitter, of 48 Thomas Street, Lees, Oldham OL4 5BT, lately carrying on business as Williams Floorings, at 2A St. Thomas Parade, Lees, Oldham OL4 5DA. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—43 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

MALTBY, Ann, Housewife, 21 Church Close, Great Wilbraham, Cambridgeshire CB1 5JL, lately residing at 6 Milton Court, Coles Road, Cambridge, and previously residing at 301 Huntingdon Road, Girton, Cambridge. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—28 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

MALTBY, Philip Mervyn, 21 Church Close, Great Wilbraham, Cambridgeshire CB1 5JL, unemployed, lately residing at 6 Milton Court, Coles Road, Cambridge, and previously residing at 301 Huntingdon Road, Girton, Cambridge. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—29 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

MALTON, Sharon Elizabeth, 5 Lymore Close, Nesscliffe SY4 1BB, unemployed, also known as Sharon Elizabeth Whitechurch, lately residing at 108 Coalport Close, Church Langley CM17 9RA. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—18 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

MARMION, Mary Dorothy, 28 Andover Road, Bestwood, Nottingham NG5 5FF, Shop Assistant, lately residing at 126 Leybourne Drive, Bestwood, Nottingham NG5 5GP. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—98 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

MARMION, Robert Samuel, 28 Andover Road, Bestwood, Nottingham NG5 5FF, Forklift Driver, lately residing at 126 Leybourne Drive, Bestwood, Nottingham NG5 5GP. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—99 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

MAZUR, Michael Robert, Paint Sprayer, 7 Garlands Road, Alvington, near Lydney, Gloucester, lately residing at 12 Hopes Close, Lydney, Gloucester. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—34 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

MILLER, Benjamin Robert Anthony, a Trainee Draughtsman, of 11 Morton Avenue, Fernhill Heath, Worcester WR3 7UE. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2000. No. of Matter—10 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

MORRELL, Deborah Jean Rose, Housewife, of 22 Moretons Chalvedon, Pitsea, Basildon, Essex SS13 3LS, and lately a Production Manager, of 47 Stokefields, Pitsea, Basildon, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—69 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

MORTON, Jayne, 53 Tennessee Road, Chaddesden, Derby DE21 6LF, Student, also known as Jayne Noake, lately residing at 44 Chapel Street, Redruth, Cornwall. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2000. No. of Matter—37 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

MURRAY, Richard Karl, unemployed, of 59A Ansdell Road, Rochdale OL16 4TT. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2000. No. of Matter—42 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

NEWMAN, Paul Richard, Postman, residing at 1 Wimpole, Queensway Estate, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 3TQ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—51 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

O'CALLAGHAN, Steven John, unemployed, residing at 445 St. John's Road, Clacton-on-Sea, in the county of Essex, and lately residing at 9 Parry Drive, Clacton-on-Sea, in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—50 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

ORAM, James Frederick, a Field Manager, of and lately trading as a T.V. and Video Servicer, from 51a Whitehall Road, Ramsgate, Kent CT12 6DE, under the style K.V.P. Video. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th February 2000. No. of Matter—47 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2UT.

OWEN, Ronald Andrew, of Flat B, 29 Westridge Road, Portswood, Southampton, Hampshire SO17 2HP, unemployed. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—26 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

PAYNTON, Clive Andrew, a Factory Operative, of 2 Astrop Road, Middleton, Cheney, Banbury, Oxon OX17 2PF. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—8 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

PORTER, Jacqueline Rose, a Secretary, of 5 The Chace, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG2 8QS, also known as Jacqueline Rose Uren, and lately residing at 26 The Drummonds, Luton, Bedfordshire LU4 0HL. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2000. No. of Matter—31 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

RAJ, Michael, unemployed, residing and formerly trading at 20 Marine Drive, Hornsea, as The Raj Tandoori Takeaway, in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-HULL. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—47 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

READ, Nicola, occupation unknown, of Chirk Fisheries, Chirk, Wrexham LL14 5BL, lately trading at 11 English Wall, Oswestry, Shropshire SY11 1AP, as a Retailer of Gifts and Greetings Cards, as Miss Molly. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th December 1999. No. of Matter—10714 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

SADD, Anthony Stuart Allen, unemployed Warehouseman, of 130 Constitution Hill, Norwich, Norfolk NR3 4BB. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—73 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

SEDDAOUI, Jane Claire, also known as Jane Claire Thoday, a Staff Nurse, of 52 Clarence Avenue, Staple Hill, Bristol BS16 5SX, lately residing at 35 Tuffley Road, Westbury-on-Trym, Bristol BS10 5EQ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—58 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

SEDDAOUI, Mohamed Nabil, a Taxi Driver, of 52 Clarence Avenue, Staplehill, Bristol BS16 5SX, lately residing at 35 Tuffley Road, Westbury-on-Trym, Bristol BS10 5EQ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—59 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

SHAUL, David Albert, a Bus Driver, of 27 Wilkes Avenue, Hucclecote, and lately residing at 1 Field Cottages, Tuffley, both in Gloucester, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2000. No. of Matter—10 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

SIMPSON, Mark Julian, of 25 Montgomery Road, Stratton Parks, Caversfield, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX6 9FG, and lately carrying on business as an Electrical Contractor, at Unit E15, Telford Road, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX6 0TZ. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 1999. No. of Matter—302 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

SMITH, Anthony John, Driving Instructor, of 8 Wellington Square, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 4JU, and lately carrying on business as Tony Smith, A.D.I., M.I.A.M. Driving Instructor, from 8 Wellington Square, aforesaid. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—12 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

SMITH, Sonia Caroline, Commercial Sales Assistant, residing at 4 Croft House, Parsonage Street, Halstead in the county of Essex, and lately residing at 35 Elderberry Gardens, Witham aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—51 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

ROUSE, Stephen John, of 28 MacDonald Avenue, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 9BS, trading in Partnership with another as Fairfax News and ROUSE, Elaine Odell, of 28 MacDonald Avenue, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 9BS, trading in Partnership with another as Fairfax News. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—67 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

STRUTYNSKY, Michael, of 4 Pier House, Canalside, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 1BH, Self-employed Double Glazing Salesman, and lately residing at 6 Ottawa Close, Blackburn, Lancashire BB2 7EB. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—7th January 2000. No. of Matter—159 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Petros House, St. Andrews Road North, Lytham St. Annes FY8 2JB.

THORNLEY, Errol Patricia, of 46 Stubby Lane, Draycott-in-the-Clay, Sudbury, near Ashbourne, Derbyshire DE6 5NX, Manager and lately carrying on business as J & E Stores, Sudbury Services, Lichfield Road, Sudbury, Derbyshire DE6 5GX, Franchise Operator. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—9th February 2000. No. of Matter—15 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

TURNER, Philip John, a Licensed London Cab Driver, of 49 Gauldie Way, Standon, near Ware, Hertfordshire SG11 1QD. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th February 2000. No. of Matter—18 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

ULLAH, Korim, of 77 Solander Garden, Lowood Street, London El 9DG, currently unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—968 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

VARNAVIDES, Jayne Mary, of 18 St. Agnells Lane, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP2 7AX, and carrying on business as 20th Century Video, 53 High Street, Kings Langley, Hertfordshire WD4 9HU, nature of business Video Library. Court—ST. ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—25 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

WALKER, Jennifer Susan, of 6 Paston Road, Highfield, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP2 5BA, lately of 53 Cleveland, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire, formerly of 277 St. Agnells Lane, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, previously of 3 Summer Court, Highfield, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire. Occupation Housewife. Court—ST. ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2000. No. of Matter—22 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

WALKER, Sylvia Ruth, 4 Harrow Lane, Mobile Home Park, Boughton, Newark NG22 9LA, Lockstitch Machinist, and lately carrying on business as Nags Head Public House, Chesterfield Road Pleasley, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire. NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—107 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

WARNER, Mr. J., of 50 Beach Road, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 1UE, occupation unknown. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 1999. No. of Matter—302 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

WEBSTER, Sandra Joan, lately residing at 54 Moores Lane, Standish, Wigan WN6 0JD. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 1999. No. of Matter-223 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

WEBSTER, Stuart Grant Forbes, lately residing at 54 Moores Lane, Standish, Wigan WN6 0JD. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition-2nd November 1999. No. of Matter-224 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

WEST, Tina Marie, Home Care Co-ordinator, of 64 Chapman Court, Dovercliff Road, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 7PF, and lately carrying on business at Grovedell House, 15 Knightswick Road, Canvey Island, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2000. No. of Matter-64 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea SS1 2AX.

WILSON, Paul, unemployed, c/o Flat 4, 55 Arnside Crescent, Morecambe, lately residing at 8 Mayfield Avenue, Lancaster, both in Lancashire. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter-15 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Petros House, St. Andrews Road North, Lytham St. Annes FY8 2JB.

WOOD, Dennis, of 36 Wesley Drive, Worle, Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset BS22 7TJ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2000. No. of Matter—56 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

WOODS, Elizabeth, a Care Nurse, of 10 Green Way, Redhill, Surrey RH1 2BJ. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2000. No. of Matter-67 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

WRIGHT, Karen, also known as Karen Caster, unemployed, residing at 8 Cissplatt Lane, Keelby, Grimsby DN41 8HU, lately residing at 21 Haycroft Avenue, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition-14th February 2000. No. of Matter—36 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

AHMED, Rasik, unemployed of 255 Ashley Down Road, Ashley Down, Bristol BS7 9BW, formerly trading at 34 Cotham Hill, Cotham, Bristol BS6 6LA, as an Indian Restaurant and Takeaway Proprietor as Cotham Tandoori Restaurant. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—38 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Rasik Ahmed, of 255 Ashleydown Road, Ashleydown, City of Bristol BS7 9BW, trading at 34 Cotham Hill, Cotham, City of Bristol BS6 6LA, as an Indian Restaurant and Takeaway Proprietor as Cotham Tandoori Restaurant. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

AHMED, Wasik, unemployed of 259 Ashley Down Road, Ashley Down, Bristol BS7 9BW, formerly trading with another at 34 Cotham Hill, Cotham, Bristol BS6 6LA, as an Indian Restaurant and Takeaway Proprietor as Cotham Tandoori Restuarant. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—36 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Wasik Ahmed of 259 Ashleydown Road, Ashleydown, City of Bristol BS7 9BW, trading with another at 34 Cotham Hill, Cotham, City of Bristol BS6 6LA, as an Indian Restaurant and Takeaway Proprietor as Cotham Tandoori Restaurant. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

BAIN, Carol, Housewife, of 42 Thorngill, Albany, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE37 1RF, and lately known as Carol Scott, and previously of 118 Sulgrave Road, Sulgrave, Washington, Tyne and Wear, and formerly of 31 Neville Court, Malborough, Sulgrave, Washington, Tyne and Wear. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—418 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Carol Bain, Housewife, of 118 Sulgrave Road, Sulgrave, Washington, Newcastle upon Tyne. Official Receiver-2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1TU.

BROWN, Gordon, of The Manse, 11 High Street, Metheringham, Lincoln LN4 3EA, lately of The Old Coach House, Metheringham, Lincoln LN4 3EA, a self-employed Heavy Goods Vehicle and Plant Driver/Operator, lately a Technical Manager, formerly a Director. Court—LINCOLN. No. of Matter—295 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Gordon Brown, of The Old Coachhouse, High Street, Metheringham, Lincoln LN4 3EA. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

BROWN, Joyce Mary, Part-time Receptionist of Chakrata, Crosshall Road, Eaton Ford, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE19 4AB, formerly trading as Fatty Arbuckles, at 33-35 Alexandra Street, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 1RW, and at Aspect Leisure Centre, Newnham Avenue, Bedford MK41 9L. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—9 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Joyce Mary Brown, Part-time Receptionist, of Chakrata, Cross Hall Road, Eaton Ford, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE19 4AB. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

CARTER, Michael, also known as Peter Michael Durkin, unemployed, of 8 Bancroft Close, Stoke Holy Cross, Norfolk NR14 8LT, lately of 11 Gelveston Hill, Gelveston, Norfolk. Court-NORWICH. No. of Matter—30 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Carter, Welder, of 8 Bancroft Close, Stoke Holy Cross, Norfolk NR14 8LT. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

CAUDRELIER, Roger Denis, of 15 Oldfield Road, Hampton Park, Salisbury, lately of 5 Folly View, Beherton, Salisbury, formerly of and carrying on business in Partnership with another as a Publican as The Dog & Gun, Netheravon, all in Wiltshire. Accountant now unemployed. Court—SALISBURY. No. of Matter—64 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Roger Denis Caudrelier, unemployed, of 15 Oldfield Road, Hampton Park, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

CLARK, Roger Anthony, employed as a Sales Consultant, of 109 Green Lane, Wolverton, Milton Keynes MK12 5HW, and previously trading in partnership with another as a Sandwich Delivery Service under the style "Sarnies" from 109 Green Lane, Wolverton, Milton Keynes MK12 5HW. Court—MILTON KEYNES. No. of Matter—14 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Roger Anthony Clarke, of and lately trading with another at 109 Green Lane, Wolverton, Milton Keynes MK12 5HW, as a Sandwich Delivery Service Person as Sarnies. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

CLARK, Sandra Denise, employed as an Administrator, of 109 Green Lane, Wolverton, Milton Keynes MK12 5HW, and lately trading in Partnership with another as a Sandwich Delivery Service, under the style "Sarnies", from 109 Green Lane, Wolverton, Milton Keynes MK12 5HW. Court—MILTON KEYNES. No. of Matter—13 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sandra Denise Clarke, occupation unknown, of and lately trading with another at 109 Green Lane, Wolverton, Milton Keynes MK12 5HW, as a Sandwich Delivery Person as Sarnies. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

COLLINS, John Michael Ross, Company Director, of Nesbitt Hill Head, Stamfordham, Northumberland, and lately trading as the Proprietor of a Hot Food Takeaway and Amusements Arcade, as New York Takeaway, at 80 York Road, Hartlepool, Teesside, and previously a Cafe Proprietor at Stockton-on-Tees as the Rainbow Cafe. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—392 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Collins, of Nesbit Hill Head, Stamfordham, Northumberland. Official Receiver—2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1TU.

DAWSON, Kevin, lately residing at 7 Middle Row, Woodstone Village, Fencehouses, Tyne & Wear DH4 6BE, previously at 48 Moorsfield, Houghton-le-Spring, Tyne & Wear, c/o 7 The Spinney, Flatfield, Washington, 50 Pine Street, Grange Villa, Chester-le-Street, County Durham. Lately trading as "K D Systems", as a Vaccum Cleaner Retailer, from Aldophus Place, Durham, and previously at Unit 21C Dragonsville Industrial Estate, Damson Way, Durham. Previously trading as "K Dawson", as a Sub-Contractor Roofer, from 48 Moorsfield, Houghton-le-Spring, previously from 50 Pine Street, Grange Villa, Chester-le-Street, County Durham. Court—DURHAM. No. of Matter—136 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevin Dawson, occupation unknown, of 7 Middle Row, Woodstone Village, Fencehouses, Tyne & Wear DH4 6BE, lately of 48 Moorsfield, Houghton-le-Spring, Tyne & Wear, lately trading at an unknown address as a Salesman, formerly trading at an unknown address as a Subcontractor. Official Receiver—Bayheath House, Prince Regent Street, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1DF.

DUNCAN, John James William, unemployed of 17 Tontine, Orrell, Wigan, formerly residing at 83 Marina Village, Wigan Lancashire. Court—WIGAN. No. of Matter—212 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John James William Duncan, unemployed, of 17 Tontine, Orrell, Wigan WN5 8UJ, and lately residing at 88 Woodhouse Lane, Wigan WN6 7LZ, and also at 83 Marina Village, Preston Brook, Runcorn, Cheshire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

EDENDEN, Anthony George, of 29 Gladstone Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset, a Self-Employed Vehicle Delivery Driver, formerly a Sports Photographer, trading under the style "Sports Focus" from 54 Bosworth Road, Barlestone, Nuneaton, Warwickshire. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter—27 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Anthony George Edenden, of 29 Gladstone Road, Parkstone, Poole, currently a Photographer, lately of 54 Bosworth Road, Barlestone, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV13 0HU. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

FARN, Michael John, Accounting Technician, of 27 Crosslands Road, Boothstown, Worsley, Manchester M28 1JH, lately residing at 117 Abbey Road, Astley, Manchester M29 7WN, and previously residing at 18 Newlands Avenue, Astley, Manchester M29 7EB. Court—WIGAN. No. of Matter—207 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th October 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael John Farn, Accounting Technician, of 27 Crosslands Road, Boothstown, Worsley, Manchester M28 1JH, lately residing at 117 Abbey Road, Astley, Manchester M29 7WN, and previously residing at 18 Newlands Avenue, Astley, Manchester M29 7EB. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

GILDEROY, Francis John, Self-Employed, of 5 High Primrose Hill, Bournemoor, County Durham. Court—DURHAM. No. of Matter—130 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th November 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Francis Gilderoy, Self-Employed, of 5 High Primrose Hill, Bournemoor, County Durham. Official Receiver—Bayheath House, Prince Regent Street, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1DF.

GLENDENNING, Stuart, of 24 Maple Drive, Sunnybrow, Willington, Crook, County Durham DL15 0XQ, trading as "S Glendenning" as a Haulage Contractor. Court—DURHAM. No. of Matter—115 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th November 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the descriptions Stuart Glendinning, Haulier, of 24 Maple Drive, Sunnybrow, Willington, Crook, County Durham. Official Receiver—Bayheath House, Prince Regent Street, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1DF.

GORDON, Susan Dawn, unemployed, of 68 Churchview, Northborough, Peterborough PE6 9DQ, lately carrying on business as a Dealer in Mobile Phones and Pagers under the names, Phonetech and Pagetech, at 1020 Lincoln Road, Walton, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE4 6AL. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—357 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Susan Dawn Gordon, of 68 Churchview, Northborough, Peterborough PE6 9DQ, a Dealer in Mobile Telephones and Pagers. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

GREEN, Kevin, unemployed, of 79 King Street, lately residing at 9 Breaston Avenue, and lately carrying on business as The Wine Bar, at 5 Lord Street, all in Leigh, Greater Manchester WN7, as a Licensee. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—348 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th October 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevin Green, of 79 King Street, Leigh, Greater Manchester, trading at 9 Breaston Avenue, Leigh, Greater Manchester WN7 3DJ, as an unknown occupation, lately of and trading at The Wine Bar, 5 Lord Street, Leigh, Greater Manchester, as a Publican, as Kevin Green. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

HENNING, David, 17 Station Road, West, Trimdon Station, County Durham TS29 6BP, carrying on business as "Hennings Coaches", as a Public Transport Operator, from 20 Hartlepool Street South, Thornley, County Durham DH6 3BG, and Collingwoods Yard, Low Road, Black Lane, Wheatley Hill, County Durham, and lately residing at 70 Thornlaw North, Thornley, County Durham. Court—DURHAM. No. of Matter-49 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th November 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Henning, carrying on business as Hennings Coaches, at 20 Hartlepool Street South, Thornley, County Durham DH6 3BG, Travel Company. Official Receiver—Bayheath House, Prince Regent Street, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1DF.

HISCOCK, Christopher Terence, trading as an Electrician, as C T H Electrical, of 25 The Shrubberry, Field End, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 2TG. Court—ST. ALBANS. No. of Matter—199 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th October 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Christopher Terence Hiscock, currently an Electrician, of 25 The Shrubbery, Field End, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 2TG. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

HOOTON, Roy, unemployed and Lynne Diane HOOTON, unemployed, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Lynne Hooton), both of 90 Bedowan Meadows, Tretherras, Newquay, formerly, of 25 Leader Road, Newquay and lately trading in Partnership at The Harvester, Henva Road, Newquay, all in the county of Cornwall as Publicans. Court—TRURO. No. of Matter—11 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Roy Hooton, of 90 Bedowan Meadows, Tretherras, Newquay TR7 2SW, trading with another at The Harvester as Publicans and Lynne Hooton, of 90 Bedowan Meadows, Tretherras, Newquay TR7 2SW, trading with another at The Harvester, as Publicans. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

HUGHES, Keith William, of and carrying on business from 49 Russet Gardens, Emsworth, Hampshire, lately of Hilltop, Down Road, Homdean, Hampshire, formerly, of 5 Woodfield Park Road, Emsworth, Hampshire, previously of The Gatehouse, Bosham, West Sussex and 20 Mitchell Road, Bedhampton, Havant, Hampshire, Groundworker. Court—PORTSMOUTH. No. of Matter—140 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Keith William Hughes, of 49 Russet Gardens, Emsworth, Hampshire PO10 8AW, trading as a Groundworker. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

HUGHES-ELLIS, Edward Martin, of Ynys, Llanarmon, Pwllheli, and trading with another as Edward Ellis, as Agri-chemical and Veterinary Supplier and as a Pet Shop. Court—CAERNARFON. No. of Matter-94 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th January 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Edward M. Hughes-Ellis, of Yr Ynys, Llanarmon, Pwllheli, Gwynedd LL53 6PT, and carrying on business as Agricultural and Chemical Supplier, ay Y Maes, Pwllheli, and latey residing at Naw Gly, Lon Ednyfed, Criccieth, Gwynedd LL52 0LD. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

HUNTINGTON, John Kenneth, of 23 The Street, Diddington, St. Neots, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE18 9XU, lately of 10 The Street, Diddington, St. Neots, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE18 9XU, previously of 9 Cromwell Gardens, St. Neots, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE19 1QA, a Salesman, lately trading as a Franchise Milkman. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—395 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Kenneth Huntington, currently a Salesman, of 23 High Street, Diddington, St. Neots, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE18 9XU, lately trading at an unknown address as a Milkman. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

HURNAUM, Dheegumbur, also known as Kim Hurnaum, State Enrolled Nurse, of 100 Foundry Lane, Freemantle, Southampton SO15 3FZ, lately carrying on business with another under the style Abbeycourt Rest Home, at 2 Thornbury Avenue, Shirley, Southampton, and Tangmere Rest Home, at Walton Avenue, Bognor Regis, previously residing at 2 Walton Court, Walton Avenue, Bognor Regis, West Sussex. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—207 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Dheegumbur Hurnaum, of 100 Foundry Lane, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 3FZ, occupation unknown. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

MACIVOR, Peter David, of Winchmore, Stamford Bridge, York YO4 1HZ, and lately carrying on business as Skylight Fireworks, at Unit 4, Ward Industrial Estate, Cleveland Street, Darlington, County Durham DL1 2UW. Court—DARLINGTON. No. of Matter—206 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Macivor, of Winchmore, Stamford Bridge, York YO4 1HZ, and lately carrying on business as Skylight Fireworks, at Unit 4, Ward Industrial Estate, Cleveland Street, Darlington, County Durham DL1 2UW. Official Receiver-Bayheath House, Prince Regent Street, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1DF.

ROWE, Susan, Taxi Driver, of 1 Goose Green, Winfarthing, Diss IP22 2ER, lately of 35 Stanley Road, Diss, Norfolk, Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—28 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Susan Rowe, Taxi Driver, of 1 Goose Green, Winfarthing, Diss IP22 2ER. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

SHARPLES, Francis David, Joiner, of 10 King Street, Westhoughton, near Bolton, Lancashire BL5 3AX, lately trading in partnership with another under the style of N Sharples Joiner and Property Repairer, from the same address. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—212 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd November 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Sharples, currently a Joiner, of 25 Wingate Grove, West Houghton, Bolton, lately trading with another at an unknown address as an unknown occupation, as W Sharples & Son. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

MARKS, Teresa Maureen, unemployed, of 44 Boyswell House, Wigan, Greater Manchester WN1 3QQ, lately trading at 38 Raikes Parade, Blackpool, Lancashire, as a Landlord, and formerly trading at 2 Bryan Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY3 9BE, as a Retailer of Confectionery. Court—WIGAN. No. of Matter—257 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th November 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Teresa Maureen Marks, of and trading at 44 Boyswell House, Wigan, Greater Manchester WN1 3QQ, as a Landlord, lately of and lately trading at 38 Raikes Parade, Blackpool, as a Landlord, also lately a Fancy Goods/Clothing Retailer, formerly of and formerly trading at 2 Bryan Road, Blackpool FY3 9BE, as a Landlord. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

Notice of Intended Dividends

BARNET, Ashok, of 63 Nether Street, Finchley, London N12 7NP, a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-10517 of 1997. Last Day for Receiving Claims—14th March 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Edwin F. Hunt, HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

E. F. Hunt, Trustee

15th February 2000.

(241)

In the Bournemouth County Court. No. 512 of 1993

CHRISTOPHER PAUL WILLIAMS

A dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove the debts, writing to me for a claim form at BDO Stoy Hayward, Bowman House, 2-10 Bridge Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2LU. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 15th March 2000 will be excluded from this dividend which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

15th February 2000.

E. V. L. Blackwell, Trustee

Notice of Dividends

In the High Court of Justice. No. 36 of 1997

IDATONYE BROWN

A General Builder, lately of 32 Park View, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6JX

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 23rd March 2000. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 23rd March 2000 or will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned.

D. P. Gendall, Trustee

c/o Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT.

16th February 2000. (243)

Final Meetings WILLIAM GANNON

Notice is given pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 23rd March 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the Trustee's acts and dealings and the conduct of the Bankruptcy and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Trustee and also of determining whether the Trustee should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon, on 22nd March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting

G. Robbins, Trustee

10th February 2000. (801)

In the Warrington County Court. No. 47 of 1997

ALAN GRIFFITHS

Notice is hereby given, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Debtor has been summoned by the Trustee, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purposes of receiving the Trustee's Final Report on how the bankruptcy has been conducted and the property of the Bankrupt has been disposed of, and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release under the provisions of section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 6.137 of the Insolvency Rules 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Clarke Bell, Regency Court, 62-66 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2EN on 15th March 2000, at 11 a.m. Proxies forms must be lodged at Clarke Bell, Regency Court, 62-66 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2EN, no later than 14th March 2000, at 12 noon, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

J. Bell, Trustee

14th February 2000. (293)

STEPHEN LAYTE

Notice is given, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 23rd March 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the Trustee's acts and dealings and the conduct of the bankruptcy and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Trustee and also of determining whether the Trustee should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, no later than 12 noon, on 22nd March 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

G. Robbins, Trustee 10th February 2000.

(488)

(310)

Companies Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

KIRTON BUS AND COACH DISMANTLERS LIMITED

This is to give notice that by a Special Resolution, passed on 9th February 2000, the above-named Company of Northcliffe Road, Kirton Lindsey, Lincolnshire (No. 3192855), approved a payment out of capital of £67,930 for the purchase of its own shares. The Statutory Declaration and the report of the Auditors are available for inspection at the Company's registered office. Any Creditor may, within five weeks following the Special Resolution, apply to the Court under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

M. Barnard, Secretary (534)

Notice of Disclaimer

K.R.Y. LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, as nominee for the Crown, in whom the property and rights of K.R.Y. Limited (No. 02263679) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 15th January 1991, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises situated at 56 Sherwood Park Road, Sutton, Surrey, as the same is registered at Croydon District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number SY140839, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 15th February 1999.

A. Inglese, Assistant Treasury Solicitor 11th February 2000.

(1003)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a Partnership

WYVERN BINDERY

Notice is given that the partnership hitherto subsisting between Mark Winstanley, Rosie Gray and Hannah More carrying on business as Book Binders under the style or firm name of Wyvern Bindery as from 31st December 1998 so far as concerns Rosie Gray who retires from the said firm and as from 31st July 1999 so far as concerns Hannah More who also retires from the said firm. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Mark Winstanley who will continue to carry on the said business under the style or firm name of Wyvern Bindery.

W. J. Westcott, for and on behalf of and duly authorised by all partners 11th February 2000. (252)

PORTSMOUTH INNER CITY CHRISTIAN CREDIT UNION LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 CREDIT UNIONS ACT 1979

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965

Notice is hereby given that the Central Office have pursuant to the above mentioned section this day cancelled the registration of Portsmouth Inner City Christian Credit Union Limited (Register No. 287 C) the registered office of which is at c/o The Oasis Centre, Upper Arundel Street, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 1NP, at its request. The Credit union ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered credit union, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the credit union, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

For and behalf of the Chief Registrar of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

15th February 2000. (1006)

Societies Regulation



Friendly Societies

BRIERLEY HILL BROCKMOOR AND DISTRICT WORKING MEN'S CLUB

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 91 OF THE SAID ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Chief Registrar has this day cancelled the registration of Brierley Hill Brockmoor and District Working Men's Club (Register number 1126 W) the registered office of which is at Dudley Road, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, on the grounds it has ceased to exist. The Society ceases to be entitled to the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

For and behalf of the Chief Registrar of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

16th February 2000. (2801)

Industrial and Provident Societies

CAPE STREET SOCIAL CLUB LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 58 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the instrument of dissolution of Cape Street Social Club Limited (Register No. 13669 R) the registered office of which is at Cape Street, Greet Green, West Bromwich, West Midlands was registered on 16th February 2000. Within three months from the date of *The London Gazette* in which this advertisement appears proceedings to set aside the dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the society.

For and behalf of Chief Registrar of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

16th February 2000. (2802)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ALLEN, Kathleen Mary	24 Greenleach Lane, Worsley, Manchester. Widow. 25th January 2000.	Bannister Preston, 30 Washway Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7QY. Solicitors. (Charles Richard Allen.)	23rd April 2000	(032)
AUSTIN, Arthur Samuel	41 Greenwood Vale, Hucknall, Nottingham NG15 6LW. Yard Foreman (Retired). 30th January 2000.	Robert Barber & Sons, 19 Castle Gate, Nottingham NG1 7BB.	30th April 2000	(027)
BAILEY, Margaret	51 Virginia Road, Marsh, Huddersfield HD3 4AZ. Sales Clerk (Retired). 18th January 2000.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref. RG.) (Yorkshire Bank PLC.)	23rd April 2000	(030)
BAKER, Doris Maude	Avon Park Residential Home, 66 Southampton Road, Park Gate, Southampton, Hampshire. 9th July 1999.	Eric Robinson & Co., 359 Bitterne Road, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 1DN. (Graham Peter Woodward Payne and Paul Nicholas Bakewell.)	23rd April 2000	(018)
BARNARD, Ellen Alice	Chaltonholme, 1-3 First Avenue, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex (formerly of Adams Elm House, 1271 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. Shoe Store Cashier (Retired). 25th January 2000.	Bates & Partners, Thames House, 1529 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2QQ. (Aidan John O'Donoghue and Clive Thomas Cherry.)	5th May 2000	(105)
BARNARD, Winifred Agnes	1 Alexandra Road, Mundesley, Norfolk. 7th January 2000.	Steele & Co., 2 Mount Street, Diss, Norfolk IP22 4QE. (Stephen Kenneth Drake and Nigel Clifford Lubbock.)	3rd May 2000	(007)
BATES, Cyril Frederic	77 Addington Road, West Wickham, Kent. 9th October 1998.	6 Fairfield Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 3QW. (Patricia Frances Boyden and Anthony Bates.)	24th April 2000	(048)
BERRY, Peter	7 Sandpiper Road, Whitstable, Kent. 9th January 2000.	Ian Burrow & Co., 39 William Street, Herne Bay, Kent CT6 5NS. Solicitors.	23rd April 2000	(029)
BOLTON, John	51 Baltimore Road, St. Annes, Lancashire. Decorator's Merchant (Retired). 5th February 2000.	John Gibbs & Co., 30 Edward Street, Blackpool FY1 1BA. Solicitors. (William John Gibbs.)	25th April 2000	(011)
BOOTH, Alfred Timothy Newcombe	15 Newlands Close, Sidmouth, Devon. Mail Order Trader (Retired). 15th December 1999.	Michelmores, 18 Cathedral Yard, Exeter, Devon EX1 1HE. (Pamela Rosemary Booth and Richard Kenneth Wheeler.)	28th April 2000	(041)
BRAMLEY, Harold Garrington	21 Hamilton Road, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire. Steelworks Chief Architect (Retired). 6th February 2000.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref. SR.)	23rd April 2000	(031)
BRIGGS, Brenda Eva	2 Curwen Avenue, Heysham, Morecambe, Lancashire. State Enrolled Nurse (Retired). 26th December 1999.	Ratcliffe & Bibby, 3-11 New Street, Carnforth, Lancashire LA5 9BU. Solicitors. (Joan Beryl Harrison and Ruth Evans.)	5th May 2000	(119)
BROOKES, Terence James	37 Acresfield Road, Timperley, Altrincham, Cheshire. 8th September 1999.	Bannister Preston, 30 Washway Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7QY. Solicitors. (Michael John Brookes and Linda Janet Brookes.)	23rd April 2000	(033)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BROOKS, Vera	6 Rudyard Road, Biddulph Moor, Stoke-on-Trent. Widow. 28th October 1997.	Eric Whitehead & Co., 6 Water Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1HR. Solicitors. (Ref. 9.LG.) (James Anthony Murphy and Nicolas John.)	23rd April 2000	(010)
BROWNE, Muriel Victoria	The Manor House Rest Home, Yieldingtree, Clent, Worcestershire. Widow of William Browne, Architect. 17th January 2000.	Grove Tompkins Bosworth, 54 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QG.	26th April 2000	(053)
BUNT, Kathleen Mabel	Highfield, Townsend, Polruan-by-Fowey, Cornwall. Housewife. 5th December 1999.	Sproulls Solicitors, 42 Fore Street, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 2HW. (William Edward Norman Bunt.)	23rd April 2000	(001)
CALDWELL, Kenneth Peter Somerville	Four Winds, Sowden Lane, Lympstone, Exeter, Devon. Surgeon (Retired). 18th December 1999.	Michelmores, 18 Cathedral Yard, Exeter, Devon EX1 1HE. (William Franck Michelmore and Andrew Edson Maynard.)	28th April 2000	(042)
CANE, Ida Mary	Eclipse Lodge, Rawlyn Road, Torquay, Devon. 15th January 2000.	Boyce Hatton, 12 Tor Hill Road, Torquay, Devon. Solicitors. (Ref. SMJ.) (Peter Nigel Walmsley and David John Wheeleker.)	23rd April 2000	(014)
CLEMENTS, Elizabeth	26 Queen Alexandra Road West, North Shields, Tyne and Wear. Shop Assistant (Retired). 9th February 2000.	J. W. Mitchell Dodds & Co., 12 Northumberland Square, North Shields, Tyne and Wear. (Paul Fairbairn.)	23rd April 2000	(003)
CONNELL, Lawrence	139 Torbay Road, South Harrow, Middlesex. Compositor (Retired). 23rd October 1999.	Bunce-Linsell, 235 Preston Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 8PE. (Brian Lawrence Connell.)	25th April 2000	(625)
CORK, Eric	Seawinds, 6 Ashcott Close, Burnham-on- Sea, Somerset TA8 1HW. Gardener/Groundsman (Retired). 6th January 2000.	Alletsons, 31 College Street, Burnham- on-Sea, Somerset TA8 1AS. Solicitors. (David Haydn Williams, Milford Ian Merryweather and James Brian Hugh Watkis.)	2nd May 2000	(025)
DONALDSON, Ian	6 Southgate Villas, St. James Lane, Winchester, Hampshire. Chartered Accountant (Retired). 13th December 1999.	White & Bowker, 19 St. Peter Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8BU. Solicitors. (William Francis Moloney and Gerald Norman Donaldson.)	5th May 2000	(118)
EDWARDS, Clare	20 Oates Road, Helston, Cornwall. Housewife. 30th October 1999.	Randle Thomas, 2 Wendron Street, Helston, Cornwall TR13 8PP. Solicitors. (Peter Colin Telfair Moore and Roger John Stillwell.)	26th April 2000	(628)
ELLIS, John Graham Rees	38 Shiphay Lane, Torquay, Devon. Medical Practitioner (Retired). 20th October 1999.	Robert Bellers & Co., 11 St. Paul's Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HP. Solicitors. (Ref. RB.) (Joyce Walmsley Ellis and Julia Ellis.)	23rd April 2000	(044)
ELLISON, Annie	12 Queen Street, Steeton, Keighley, West Yorkshire. Shop Assistant (Retired). 14th November 1999.	Waddington Howcroft, Yorkshire Bank Chambers, 65 North Street, Keighley BD21 3RZ. (Jennifer Anne Fisher.)	24th April 2000	(101)
FARRAR, Joan	28 Manor Road, Shaw, Oldham, Lancashire. Widow. 11th December 1999.	Andrew Thorne & Co., 33 Market Street, Shaw, Oldham OL2 8NR. Solicitors. (Ref. AJRT.) (Karen Farrar.)	23rd April 2000	(049)
FILBY, Hedley John	Laxfield Road, Fressingfield, Eye, Suffolk. 11th November 1999.	Steele & Co., 2 Mount Street, Diss, Norfolk IP22 4QE. (Stephen Kenneth Drake and Nigel Clifford Lubbock.)	3rd May 2000	(005)
FIRTH, Peter Boswell	Preston Tower, Chathill, Northumbeland and The Garden Flat, 32 Lower Sloane Street, London S.W.1. 3rd July 1999.	Gardner Leader, 19 High Street, Hungerford, Berkshire RG17 0NF. Solicitors. (Mark Boswell and Andreena Valerie Baker Cresswell.)	1st May 2000	(627)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
FRASER, Ivy Lillian	Doddington Nursing Home, Wantage Road, Newbury, Berkshire. Widow. 1st February 2000.	Sharman & Trethewy, 88 Dunstable Street, Ampthill MK45 2JR. (Ref. JE/16394/M1/Fraser.) (Anthony William Northey and Ian Charles Codrington.)	30th April 2000	(013)
GANLY, Gladys Doreen	Nether Close, Duffield, Derbyshire. 21st August 1999.	Bakewells, Probate and Trust Department, 64 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1DJ. Solicitors.	23rd April 2000	(023)
GLAISTER, Harold Peter Dilworth	The Grove Rising Lane, Lapworth, Solihull, West Midlands B94 6JB. 14th January 2000.	Taylors, Norwich House, Poplar Road, Solihull, West Midlands B91 3AW. Solicitors. (Jennifer Marguerite Glaister, Anthony Christopher Gallagher and Peter Leslie Taylor.)	23rd April 2000	(016)
GORDON, Dorothy Mary	33 Birch Close, Corfe Mullen, Wimborne, Dorset. Spinster. 31st October 1999.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. Solicitors. (Richard William Anthony Cake.)	25th April 2000	(045)
GUEST, Nora	Ty Gwyn, Llysfaen Road, Old Colwyn, Colwyn Bay. Widow. 17th December 1999.	Guest Pritchard & Co., 2 Cadwgan Road, Old Colwyn, Clwyd LL29 9PU. (George Raymond Price.)	23rd April 2000	(017)
GWYTHER, Noel Ralph	Drovers Croft, Back Lane, Draycott, near Cheddar, Somerset. Electronics Engineer (Retired). 2nd February 2000.	Gardner Jackson, Roley House, Church Street, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3RA. Solicitors. (Mark Jackson and Richard Entwistle.)	29th April 2000	(347)
HART, Barbara Olive	161 Station Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham. Health Visitor (Retired). 21st August 1999.	Grove Tompkins Bosworth, 54 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QG.	26th April 2000	(050)
HEWER, Frank Richard	12 High Street, Hurstpierpoint, Sussex, and 178 Barton Hill Road, Torquay Devon, and 11 Borough Road, Torquay, Devon and 67 Belgrave Road, Torquay, Devon. Trading as Tarka Biscuit Books. Bookseller. 2nd January 2000.	Hutchings & Plum, Hagley House, 38-40 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon. (John Frank Hiles and Richard John Hutchings.)	5th May 2000	(112)
HOLMAN, Cyril Jack	Sherwood Lodge, 71 Athledene Road, Wandsworth S.W.18. (Retired). 27th September 1999.	Hinckley & Hunt, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in- Marsh GL56 0JQ. (Hinckley & Hunt.)	5th May 2000	(123)
HUTCHINGS, Samuel Stanley	2 Neuadd Street, Abertillery. 12th December 1999.	Lewis & Lines, Commercial Chambers, Abertillery NP13 1YB. (Ref. JL/AT/L5598.) (Sian Lewis.)	23rd April 2000	(024)
HUTCHINSON, Doris	3 Grove House Court, Grove Road, Totley, Sheffield S17 4FA. 8th November 1999.	Benson Flint, 32 Wilkinson Street, Sheffield S10 2GB (Janet Bennett and Andrew Derrick Vidler.)	5th May 2000	(109)
JARVIS, Marjorie Daisy	St. Josephs, Aylesbury Road, Tring, Hertfordshire. 5th January 2000.	Pinkerton Leeke & Co., 7-8 Ormond Terrace, Regent Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 1HR. Solicitors.	23rd April 2000	(015)
JOHNSON, Edna May	20 Hamlyns Way, Buckfastleigh, Devon TQ11 0PA. Housewife. 29th January 2000.	Graysons, 12 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 1TB. Solicitors. (Dorothy Mary Lang and William Henry Ballard.)	23rd April 2000	(532)
JONES, David Andrew	5 Halliford Close, Shepperton, Middlesex. Garden Designer. 14th October 1999.	Kirby Simcox, 36 High Street, Thornbury, Bristol BS35 2AJ. Solicitors. (Malcolm Donald Jones.)	23rd April 2000	(002)
JONES, Ronald Trevor Lewis	Carlton House, Denmark Road, Exeter, Devon. Precision Engineer (Retired). 10th October 1999.	Clarke Willmott and Clarke, 6 Hammet Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 1RG. (Michael Terrance Newport.)	28th April 2000	(116)
KELLAM, Elfriede Mariea	2 Chesterfield Road, Leicester. Businesswoman (Retired). 6th February 2000.	Billson & Sharp, 17 Bowling Green Street, Leicester LE1 6AS. Solicitors. (Gerald Alexander Wells.)	3rd May 2000	(346)
KIMBER, Stuart Arthur	14 Eastlands Way, Oxted, Surrey, formerly of 29 Pollards Oak Road, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey. 27th January 2000.	Glynis A. Johnstone, "Gallets", High Street, Limpsfield, Surrey RH8 0DT. Solicitor.	23rd April 2000	(036)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LAW, Margaret Helen	Trent Lodge, 6-8 Essex Road, Enfield, Middlesex. School Teacher (Retired). 14th January 2000.	Bernard Pearce & Company, 626A Hertford Road, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 5TG. Solicitors. (Ref. AP/LA/LAW.) (Kenneth Alan Law and Christina Fairhead.)	27th April 2000	(631)
LAWRENCE, Jessie Margaretta Adeline	Walland Hill, Chagford, Devon. Spinster. 20th January 2000.	Michelmores, 18 Cathedral Yard, Exeter, Devon EX1 1HE. (Richard Kenneth Wheeler and Ann Elizabeth Lawrence.)	25th April 2000	(040)
LEDLIE, Vera Patricia	38 Palmerston Avenue, Worthing, West Sussex. Widow. 9th February 2000.	Green Wright Chalton Annis, 29 Churchill Parade, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3DF. (Glyn John William Adams.)	5th May 2000	(108)
LEE, Herbert Shelley	Campion Gardens Nursing Home, Nazareth House, Clyne Common, Swansea. 24th September 1999.	Douglas-Jones Mercer, 147 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 4DB. (Muriel Winifred Brown and Anthony Robert Kirby.)	23rd April 2000	(035)
LOVEY, Samuel George	Bexhill-on-Sea. Box Hand, Transport Co. (Retired). 22nd January 2000.	Shuttleworth & Co., 21 Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea TN40 1HA. (William C. J. Whitfield.)	1st May 2000	(107)
LOWE, Marian Agnes	57 Orpwood Road, Kitts Green, Birmingham B33. Catering Assistant (Retired). 24th January 2000.	Grove Tompkins Bosworth, 54 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QG.	26th April 2000	(051)
LOYNES, Margaret Evelyn	96 Louies Lane, Roydon, Diss, Norfolk. 1st October 1999.	Steele & Co., 2 Mount Street, Diss, Norfolk IP22 4QE. (Andrew Hirst Baker and Stephen Kenneth Drake.)	3rd May 2000	(006)
LUSTY, Raymond Charles	39 Tilford Road, Farnham, Surrey. Architect (Retired). 5th September 1999.	Stevens & Bolton, 5 Castle Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7HT. (Carl Adrian Da Costa and David Charles Lusty.)	5th May 2000	(104)
MANBY, Stasia (otherwise Manby Stella)	late of 67 Riverview Gardens, Barnes, London S.W.13. 16th December 1999.	Watson Marshal, 4 Castle Row, Horticultural Place, Chiswick, London W4 4JQ. (Susan Louise Davies and Jane Louise Bushell.)	28th April 2000	(039)
MARTIN, Clara	Bellevue Nursing Home, Woodcross Street, Wolverhampton. 1st October 1999.	11 Wootton Avenue, Wednesfield, Wolverhampton WV11 3AP. (Kevin Arthur Martin.)	23rd April 2000	(037)
McDOUGALL, Duncan Munro	45 Huntley Road, Sheffield. 4th October 1999.	Benson Flint, 32 Wilkinson Street, Sheffield S10 2GB. (Michael Habershon Elliott and Andrew Derrick Vidler.)	5th May 2000	(102)
MILES, Stella Pamela Mary	Briarcroft Residential Home, Dawlish Road, Teignmouth, Devon and Flat 4 Eastcliff Court, Den Promenade, Teignmouth. Hotelier (Retired). 15th October 1999.	Tozers, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1UA. (Francis Vernon Clarke and Austin Richard Gillow King.)	28th April 2000	(009)
MORGAN, Walter	47 Chandos Road, Luton, Bedfordshire. Production Operator. 1st January 2000.	Neves, 8 George Street West, Luton LU1 2DA. (Beryl Anne Behague.)	5th May 2000	(115)
MORRIS, Frances Lucy	1 Nelson Court, Homelands, Kings Avenue, Christchurch, Dorset. Spinster. 7th July 1999.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (David Lewis Parkhouse.)	23rd April 2000	(020)
NOLAN, Bernard	St. Annes House, Ryecroft Avenue, Heywood, Lancashire. Driver (Retired). 28th April 1999.	Isherwood & Hose, 6 Market Street, Heywood, Rochdale, Lancashire OL10 4NB. (Thomas Michael Huck.)	25th April 2000	(038)
O'CONNOR (formerly Saunders), Margaret Lucy	84 The Spinney Northridge Way, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 2AF. 21st August 1999.	Picton Smeathmans, 1 The Waterhouse, Waterhouse Street, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 1ES. (Ref. EH(KB)/O'CONNOR/100948-1-8.) (Elizabeth Dorothy Harrold and Alan John Richardson)	26th April 2000	(052)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PEARCE, Joyce Margaret	15 St. Johns Avenue, Darwen, Lancashire. Spinster. 20th January 2000	Watsons, 33-37 Railway Road, Darwen BB3 2RL. Solicitors. (Frank Penny and Timothy John Wason.)	28th April 2000	(026)
PENFOLD, Stanley Charles	27 Glendale Gardens, Wembley, Middlesex. 6th September 1999.	Bunce-Linsell, 235 Preston Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 8PE. (Ronald George Spackman.)	25th April 2000	(624)
RAPSON, Joseph Henry James	12 Leypark Road, Whipton, Exeter, Devon. (Retired). 5th February 2000.	Hugh James Ford Simey, 8 Cathedral Close, Exeter EX1 1EW. (Victor Anthony Donson and Timothy Cavill Underhill.)	28th April 2000	(120)
READ, Alan Maxwell	2 Devon Way, Childwall, Liverpool L16 9JP. Garage Proprietor (Retired). 6th November 1999.	Maxwell Entwistle & Byrne, 14 Castle Street, Liverpool L2 OSG. (Martin Burr Unsworth and David John Griffiths.)	2nd May 2000	(491)
REDFEARN, Charles	16 Belmont Court, Park Road, Ramsgate, Kent. Cargo Freight Master (Retired). 11th December 1999.	Robinson & Allfree, 17-25 Cavendish Street, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9AL. (Michael Ross Longdon.)	28th April 2000	(028)
REEVE, George Henry William	75 St. Mary's Road, Poole, Dorset. Surveyor, Landscape Gardening (Retired). 21st November 1999.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. Solicitors. (Richard William Anthony Cake.)	25th April 2000	(046)
REID, Elsie May	Kathleen Rutland Home, Hinckley Road, Leicester Forest East, Leicester. Hosiery Operative (Retired). 30th January 2000.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 44 Long Street, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2AH. Solicitors. (Ref. w/jb/ deb.) (David Stafford Bates and Brian Clayton Stringer.)	23rd April 2000	(034)
REYNOLDS, Leslie Martin	19 Rectory Close, Long Stratton, Norfolk. 26th September 1999.	Steele & Co., 2 Mount Street, Diss, Norfolk IP22 4QE. (Andrew Hirst Baker and Stephen Kenneth Drake.)	3rd May 2000	(004)
ROGERS, William Frederick	9 Hillside Drive, Belvidere Paddocks, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. Photographer (Retired). 13th December 1999.	Moss & Poulson, 4 Claremont Bank, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1RS. (Kieran John Bond, John Richard Rogers and James William Taylor Rogers.)	28th April 2000	(110)
ROYNON, Joyce Audrey	Uplands Nursing Home, 27-29 Cobham Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex. 13th January 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire WC9 7UR. (Ref. L7/EQ486.)	25th April 2000	(629)
SALTER, Mary	Stable Cottage, Holmfield, High Street, Lyndhurst, Hampshire SO43 7BH. School Teacher (Retired). 21st January 2000.	Heppenstalls, 39-41 High Street, Lyndhurst, Hampshire SO43 7BE. (Sheila Elizabeth Tuffin.)	28th April 2000	(114)
SLATER, George Cressington	Haven Lodge Nursing Home, Reckitts Close, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 6PG. Musical Instrument Maker (Retired). 6th February 2000.	Bernard Pearce & Company, 626A Hertford Road, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 5TG. Solicitors. (Ref. AP/LA/Slater.) (Harold Slater.)	27th April 2000	(630)
SMETZER, Kate Amy Gertrude	Ashbourne Homes, Buchanan Court, Sudbury Hill, Harrow, Middlesex. 24th July 1999.	Bunce-Linsell, 235 Preston Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 8PE. (Constance Winifred Wallis.)	25th April 2000	(623)
SMITH, Betty Maisie	1c Gladding Road, Manor Park, London E12 5DD. Retired. 4th November 1999.	Hinckley & Hunt, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in- Marsh GL56 0JQ.	28th April 2000	(122)
SMITH, Peggy Alexandra	72 Penhale Road, Fratton, Portsmouth, Hampshire. 12th December 1999.	Larcomes, 168 London Road, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO2 9DN. Solicitors. (Julian Mark Quartermain.)	28th April 2000	(111)
SPALDING, Mary Isobel	Whitewebs, Ermyn Way, Leatherhead, Surrey. Store Detective (Retired). 6th January 2000.	Carter Bells, King's Stone House, 12 High Street, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT1 1HD. Solicitors. (Russell Anthony Morgan.)	5th May 2000	(117)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SPENCER, George Astill	7 Faraday Court, Braddon Avenue, Stapleford, Nottingham. 29th October 1999.	Rich & Carr, 1172 Melton Road, Syston, Leicester LE7 2HB. Solicitors. (Jane Elizabeth Toon.)	23rd April 2000	(008)
STENSON, Frederick William	24 Rectory Close, Alverstoke, Gosport, Hampshire PO12 2HT. Borough Treasurer (Retired). 9th October 1999.	Blake Lapthorn, Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbour, Portsmouth PO6 4ST. (Hilda Margaret Stenson, Jean Margaret Watts and Michael David Jackson Profit.)	2nd May 2000	(113)
STURT, Marjorie	Eastbrook House, 16 Eastbrook Avenue, Edmonton, London, formerly of 77 Maidstone Road, New Southgate, London N11. Civil Servant (Retired). 3rd February 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, PO Box 15, Northwich CW9 7UR. (Ref. LD/EQ444.)	26th April 2000	(626)
SULLIVAN, William John	47 Field Lane, Litherland, Liverpool L21 9LY. Civil Engineer (Retired). 18th December 1999.	Gayle J. Woods, Cuff Roberts, 100 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9TD. (Carol Elizabeth Mason.)	23rd April 2000	(019)
THACKRAY, Ronald Pascoe	27 Vainor Road, Wadsley, Sheffield. Local Authority City Engineers Buyer (Retired). 15th November 1999.	Tofield Swann and Smythe, 14 Figtree Lane, Sheffield S1 2DJ. (B. Cashwell.)	5th May 2000	(103)
THORNETT, Kathleen Annie	46 Nelson Street, Market Harborough, Leicestershire. 3rd December 1999.	Bray & Bray, 51 High Street, Market Harborough, Leicestershire LE16 7AF.	23rd April 2000	(021)
TUCKETT, Wilfred	Tidewood, Vicarage Road, Stoke Gabriel, Totnes, Devon. Postmaster (Retired). 1st February 2000.	Hugh James Ford Simey, 8 Cathedral Close, Exeter EX1 1EW. (Victor Anthony Donson and Timothy Cavill Underhill.)	5th May 2000	(121)
TURNER, Anthony Arthur	224 High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex. 16th August 1997.	Coombe Bank, Snatts Road, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 2AN. (Jonathan Patrick Cahill.)	23rd April 2000	(047)
TYRRELL, Norah Margaret	Fallbrook, Barton Lane, Berrynarbor, Ilfracombe, Devon EX34 9SU. Widow. 7th February 2000.	Foot Anstey Sargent, 4-6 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1RF. (Adrian Warwick Mackay Miller, Arthur William Russell Tyrrell and Alexander Elphinston.)	28th April 2000	(043)
TYSON, Frank	60 Charlecote Drive, Wollaton, Nottingham. Retired. 21st January 2000.	German & Soar, 164A Bramcote Lane, Wollaton, Nottingham NG8 2QP. (Arthur John Moss and Geoffrey William Moss.)	26th April 2000	(348)
WALKER, Geoffrey Malcolm	30 Burniston Road, Bricknell Avenue, Hull HU5 4JY. 24th December 1999.	Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Hull HU1 3DZ. Solicitors. (Joyce Anderson.)	23rd April 2000	(411)
WARDLEY, Margaret Claudine Flora	15 Cox Lane, Great Barton, Bury St. Edmunds. Widow. 24th January 2000.	Gross & Co., 84 Guildhall Street, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1PR. Solicitors. (Donna Jane Pratt and Alan David Day.)	28th April 2000	(106)
WARE, Ivy Jane	10 Hewitts Place, Willesborough, Ashford, Kent TN24 0AH. Widow. 30th January 2000.	Perkins & Harris, 60-61 Quarry Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3UB. (Richard William D'Oyly Hemingway.)	25th April 2000	(012)
WILLIAMS, Nina Evelyn	Bank House Nursing Home, Llangynidr Road, Beaufort, Blaenau Gwent. Nurse (Retired). 7th November 1999.	Gabb & Co., 32 Monk Street, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire NP7 5NW. (Ref. ELP.) (Julian Harcourt Williams and David John Vaughan.)	23rd April 2000	(022)
The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 1647 of The London Gazette dated 14th February 2000:				
HIRNIOK, Leah	4 Springfield Avenue, Morley, Leeds. 8th September 1999.	Graham Stowe Bateson, 10-14 Stonegate Road, Meanwood, Leeds LS6 4HY.	23rd April 2000	

UKOP Online

Cut through all the

red tape

UKOP Online is the authoritative guide to government publications in the United Kingdom

Bringing you access to over 360,000 records without the need to install new software or purchase new hardware. All you need is access to the Internet and a web browser.

Search or browse the database to find any reference, from the reports of HM Inspectorate of Prisons to the publications of the Nuclear Energy Agency.

UKOP Online provides the definitive catalogue of materials essential to:

- Legal Advisors
- Local Government Officers
- Researchers
- Education & Healthcare Specialists
- Industrialists
- Constitutionalists
- Chambers of Commerce
- Planning Officers

UKOP Online catalogues:

- Parliamentary Publications
- Government Publications departmental and agency
- Statutory Instruments
- Publications of international bodies (such as the EU, UN, UNESCO, WHO, FAO)

Combining the official catalogue of Stationery Office publications with Chadwyck-Healey's Catalogue of Official Publications not Published by The Stationery Office, UKOP Online is <u>the</u> single complete catalogue of official publications.

With regular updates from both sources adding over 2,000 records to the database every month, can you afford not to subscribe?

Prices:

Launch offer: UKOP Online plus archive CD-ROM:

 $\ensuremath{\pounds} 900$ (excl VAT) - Single site licence for 4 concurrent users

£990 (excl VAT) after 31 March 1998

UKOP is also available on subscription CD-ROM: £1,045 (excl VAT) Current subscribers to the CD-ROM edition of UKOP may switch to the Online edition at any time for the remaining period of their subscription.

To subscribe to this vital bibliographic resource, or to request further information, contact Peter Mijatovich at The Stationery Office, PO Box 276, London SW8 5DT. Tel 0171 873 8732 Fax 0171 873 8203

or visit the website: http://www.ukop.co.uk

(Ref 7492)







AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT 25.26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)	21.50	23 20
41	(6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	24.50	25.26
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73-44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46∙50	54-64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35-25	41-42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58-00	68-15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41-42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36-31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
	Column Rate	165-15	194-05
	Page Rate	319-30	375.18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14-81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15⋅35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 0171-394 4580

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

The Publications Centre (mail telephone and fax orders only) PO Box 276, London SW8 5DT

General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 600 5522 Fax 0870 600 5533

Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament